
Agenda - Y Pwyllgor Deisebau
Lleoliad:
Ystafell Bwyllgora 1 - y Senedd
Dyddiad: Dydd Mawrth, 8 Rhagfyr 2015
Amser: 09.00

I gael rhagor o wybodaeth cysylltwch a:
Steve George - Clerc y Pwyllgor
Kath Thomas - Dirprwy Glerc
0300 200 6565 
SeneddDeisebau@Cynulliad.Cymru

 

1 Cyflwyniad, ymddiheuriadau a dirprwyon
(Tudalennau 1 - 25) 

2 Deisebau newydd (09.00-09.15)

 
2.1 P-04-658 Derwen Brimmon

(Tudalennau 26 - 35) 
2.2 P-04-660 Y Pwysau Ychwanegol sy'n Wynebu Ardaloedd Gwledig Prin eu 

Poblogaeth
(Tudalennau 36 - 46) 

2.3 P-04-659 Talwch Gostau Teithio Llawn Myfyrwyr Nyrsio
(Tudalennau 47 - 50) 

3 Y wybodaeth ddiweddaraf am ddeisebau blaenorol (09.15-09.45)  

Iechyd a Gwasanaethau Cymdeithasol

3.1 P-04-638 Gwasanaethau Brys - Pŵer Mynediad
(Tudalennau 51 - 52) 

Addysg a Sgiliau

3.2 P-04-649 Addysg Gymraeg: Bendith neu Felltith?
(Tudalennau 53 - 63) 

------------------------Pecyn dogfennau cyhoeddus ------------------------



3.3 P-04-639 Achubwch Addysg Bellach ym Mhowys
(Tudalennau 64 - 66) 

3.4 P-04-628 Mynediad at Iaith Arwyddion Prydain i Bawb
(Tudalennau 67 - 71) 

3.5 P-04-637 Diogelu Dyfodol Cerddoriaeth Ieuenctid yng Nghymru
(Tudalennau 72 - 77) 

3.6 P-04-646 Canllawiau Anstatudol yng Nghymru ar gyfer Awdurdodau Lleol ar 
Addysg Ddewisol yn y Cartref

(Tudalennau 78 - 81) 
3.7 P-04-644 Dyfodol Addysg Bellach

(Tudalennau 82 - 86) 
Yr Economi, Gwyddoniaeth a Thrafnidiaeth

3.8 P-04-626 Israddio Ffordd yr A487 drwy Penparcau, Trefechan a chanol tref 
Aberystwyth

(Tudalennau 87 - 88) 
3.9 P-04-632 Mynyddoedd Pawb

(Tudalennau 89 - 96) 
Cyllid a Busnes y Llywodraeth

3.10 P-04-577 Adfer Cyllid i’r Prosiect Cyfleoedd Gwirioneddol
(Tudalennau 97 - 103) 

Cymunedau a Threcu Tlodi

3.11 P-04-641 Perchnogion Tir nad yw wedi cael ei Ddatblygu
(Tudalennau 104 - 108) 

4 Sesiwn Dystiolaeth - Adolygiad o System Ddeisebau Cynulliad 
Cenedlaethol Cymru. (09.45-10.15) (Tudalennau 109 - 139) 

Dr John Cox, Deisebydd
Nesta Lloyd – Jones, Conffederasiwn GIG Cymru
Robert Southall, Deisebydd



5 Cynnig o dan Reol Sefydlog 17.42 i benderfynu gwahardd y 
cyhoedd o'r cyfarfod ar gyfer y canlynol:
 

Eitemau 6, 7 ac 8

6 Trafod Sesiynau Tystiolaeth - Adolygiad o System Ddeisebau 
Cynulliad Cenedlaethol Cymru

 

7 Adolygiad o System Ddeisebau Cynulliad Cenedlaethol Cymru
(Tudalennau 140 - 161) 

8 Trafod Sesiynau Tystiolaeth - P-04-522 Asbestos mewn Ysgolion
(Tudalennau 162 - 186) 



Mae cyfyngiadau ar y ddogfen hon

Tudalen y pecyn 1

Eitem 1Yn rhinwedd paragraff(au) vi o Reol Sefydlog 17.42



P-04-658 – Derwen Brimmon 

Cyflwynwyd y ddeiseb hon gan Mervyn Lloyd Jones and Rob 
McBride  a chasglwyd 4,730 llofnod a’r lein

Geiriad y ddeiseb

Rydym ni, sydd wedi llofnodi isod, yn galw ar Gynulliad 
Cenedlaethol Cymru i annog Llywodraeth Cymru i gadw at 
argymhellion adroddiad a gomisiynodd gan yr arbenigwr 
coedyddiaeth a benodwyd fel rhan o'r asesiad amgylcheddol ar 
gyfer ffordd osgoi yr A483 y mae gwir angen amdani yn Y 
Drenewydd. 

Byddai hyn yn arwain at gadw un o 'Henebion Naturiol' mwyaf 
arwyddocaol Sir Drefaldwyn, tra'n hwyluso adfywiad economaidd 
y dref sirol. Mae pobl o Sir Drefaldwyn, ar draws Cymru ac yn wir 
y byd ehangach yn ymwybodol bod cynaliadwyedd bob amser 
wedi bod yn 'brif egwyddor drefniadol' Llywodraeth Cymru ers 
creu'r Cynulliad Cenedlaethol ym 1999. 

Bydd diogelu Derwen Brimmon, fel rhan o Ffordd Osgoi 
hanesyddol yr A483 yn Y Drenewydd yn dangos ymrwymiad 
Llywodraeth Cymru i warchod ein genedigaeth-fraint er Llesiant 
Cenedlaethau'r Dyfodol.

Etholaeth a Rhanbarth y Cynulliad

• Sir Drefaldwyn

• Canolbarth a Gorllewin Cymru

Tudalen y pecyn 26

Eitem 2.1



Tudalen y pecyn 27



Edwina Hart MBE CStJ AC / AM 
Gweinidog yr Economi, Gwyddoniaeth a Thrafnidiaeth 
Minister for Economy, Science and Transport  
 

 

 

Bae Caerdydd • Cardiff Bay 

Caerdydd • Cardiff 
CF99 1NA 

 

Llinell Ymholiadau Cymraeg  0300 0604400 

English Enquiry Line  0300 0603300 
Gohebiaeth.edwina.Hart@cymru.gsi.gov.uk 

 

Rydym yn croesawu derbyn gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg.  Byddwn yn ateb gohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg yn Gymraeg ac ni fydd 
gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi.  

 

We welcome receiving correspondence in Welsh.  Any correspondence received in Welsh will be answered in Welsh and corresponding 
in Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding.  

 

 
 

Eich cyf/Your ref P-04-658 
Ein cyf/Our ref EH/04446/15 

 
William Powell AC 
Aelod Cynulliad dros y Canolbarth a’r 
Gorllewin 

Cadeirydd y Pwyllgor Deisebau 

 
committeebusiness@cymru.gsi.gov.uk 

Annwyl William,  
 
Diolch ichi am eich llythyr dyddiedig 12 Hydref ynglŷn â deiseb P-04-658 i 
ddiogelu Derwen Brimmon mewn perthynas â ffordd osgoi'r A483 y 
Drenewydd. 
 
Fel y gwyddoch, mae ymchwiliad cyhoeddus ar y ffordd osgoi wedi dod i ben 
yn ddiweddar. Mae Adroddiad yr Arolygydd bellach wedi dod i law. Mae fy 
swyddogion wrthi'n ei ystyried a byddant yn rhoi adroddiad i mi ar ei 
ganfyddiadau.  
 
Byddaf yn ystyried yr holl faterion a godwyd, gan gynnwys diogelu Derwen 
Brimmon cyn cyhoeddi fy mhenderfyniad ar y cynllun.  
 

 
 

 
 26 Hydref 2015 

Tudalen y pecyn 28

mailto:Correspondence.edwina.Hart@Wales.gsi.gov.uk


P-04-658 The Brimmon Oak. Correspondence from the Petitioner to the 
Clerking Team 01.12.15

To all concerned

My aim is to safeguard an ancient oak tree that my family have cared for 
since the 1600s and is under serious threat from the construction of the 
Newtown Bypass.

The ancient oak tree that is situated extremely close in proximity of the 
scheme with the markers just 3.5 m from the tree trunk. On my tree report it 
states.
The arboricultural impact is high if the current GPS markers for the bypass 
edge are retained in their location. The proposed edge of the bypass is 
currently approximately 3.5m from the tree trunk of this veteran tree. This 
would infringe on the current BS5837.. 2012 recommendations and sever 
crucial anchorage and feeder roots. The BS5837..2012 recommends a 15m 
radius from the trunk as RPA for any tree with a stem diameter over 
1250+mm.
The calculations for this would have to be imputed onto a scale tree 
protection plan if this implemented, along with identifying tree protection 
physical barriers. Also it would be required to provide an arboricultural 
method statement and site monitoring by the arborist.
It must be noted that i am not in receipt of any further information from the 
authority planning this work with regards to firstly original tree surveys and 
ecology surveys mitigating the loss of trees removed with tree planting and 
habitat areas .Secondly the site specification of embankments drainage pipes 
etc. I am giving my professional opinion on this one veteran tree and the 
current location of the planned route as to the effects on its future health.
In my opinion where such trees of this nature are to be retained.  Particular 
care should be taken in the design to accommodate them in a setting that 
aids their long term retention. The current plans proposed would cause 
irreversible root damage to this veteran tree. This professional information 
was taken from my tree report by Mathew Owen FDSc Arboriculture.  
After the public inquiry i had a site visit at the tree and they told me they 
planned to do advanced geo -technical engineering to protect the roots. I 
made it clear that i want to save this tree not risk losing it and if it says 15m 
ring fence around the tree that’s what it should be.  That’s working to 
BS5837 and these days we all have to work to British standards.  These days, 
the GPS markers are just 3.5m from the tree trunk, not the 15m to British 
standards.  I will enclose a few photos to highlight the issue.
                                                            Thanks for listening.
                                                              Kind regards  
                                                             Mervyn Jones

Tudalen y pecyn 29



P-04-658 The Brimmon Oak. Correspondence from the Petitioner to the 
Clerking Team 02.12.15

e-Petition - The Brimmon Oak  4,731 signatories

The Brimmon Oak, Lower Brimmon Farm, Newtown, Powys

The Brimmon Oak e-Petition has seen phenomenal interest and sign up 
from… Powys;  Wales;  the United Kingdom;  Europe, and in fact from right 
around the globe. For example the last signatory to the petition was a Ms 
McCarty from Charleston, West Virginia, USA. The world is watching WALES!

Nearly 5,000 individuals have taken the time – even though there is a 
plethora of petitions that want us to sign up to these days -  to show their 
support for the retention and proper protection of this ancient Welsh Oak 
tree, as recommended by the Welsh Assembly Governments (WAG) own 
commissioned arboricultural report. This is an obvious demonstration of the 
heartfelt belief that this culturally significant oak tree should be given space 
to grow on for another 500 years and continue providing habitat and 
ecosystem services for its many natural residents, whilst at the same time 
enhancing the locality and region .

The Brimmon Oak petition now gives the WAG the OPPORTUNITY to show 
just how forward thinking and caring it is for its arboreal gems of the 
countryside. In fact, it will demonstrate just how it will move forward with 
regards to economics, balanced up with the protection of natural landscapes 
and how they can bring many benefits to Wales, including what we like to 
call #TreeTourism.

For example, many people right across Europe now know that Wales has 
some exceptional ancient trees through work that I, along with Coed Cadw 
have done in the last few years. In 2014 I was asked to choose a last minute, 
first ever, Welsh tree entry (for Coed Cadw), to go forward into the European 
Tree of the Year (ETOTY) contest. I chose a very special tree. ‘The Oak at the 
Gate of the Dead’ near Chirk is now a TV star in its own right, appearing with 

Tudalen y pecyn 30



myself and Julia Bradbury on BBC Countryfile along with many other TV news 
items. 

Similarly the ‘Lonely Tree’ at Llanfyllin was another tree that I was heavily 
involved with from the minute it sadly blew down in 2013. As you should 
know, it later went on to win Welsh Tree of the Year 2014 and do very well at 
a European level in ETOTY 2015 contest. Llanfyllin Council even published a 
book on the tree and if you ask them what it did for the town, I am sure that 
unanimously, they will confirm it brought significant economic benefit and 
prestige to the town and area.

#TreeTourism, along with nature tourism is increasing year on year right 
across Europe. Last February I visited all fourteen trees entered into the 2015 
contest. There was great deal of media interest with each tree I visited. At 
the end of the trip I had performed around 30 tv/radio/newspaper 
interviews. These events are helping lead the way in re-generating many 
rural areas where residents are struggling to find employment and purpose.

Having hosted the European Tree 2014 award ceremony in the EU Parliament  
Brussels myself, I know intimately just how much good for an individual area 
can be gained from such events. Of course I may be guilty of more 
promotion of the Welsh trees at these glittering events than other 
contenders! 

The Brimmon Oak WILL be nominated next year as a contender in the Welsh 
Tree of the Year 2016. I have a feeling that it could do very well and even win 
this contest and go on to the ETOTY 2017. If the WAG do take this 
opportunity to protect the Oak tree properly along with several more 
imaginative ideas discussed in the conclusion below, then I see no reason 
why the Brimmon Oak could not become the European Tree of the Year 
2017. Now imagine that!

European Legislation…If you will excuse me plagiarising the text below from 
ithe…

Tudalen y pecyn 31



The European Landscape Convention (ELC)  is the first international 
convention to focus specifically on landscape. It is dedicated exclusively to 
the protection, management and planning of all landscapes in Europe. The 
Convention was signed by the UK government on 24th February 2006, 
ratified on the 21st November 2006, and became binding in this country on 
1st March 2007.

The ELC provides a people-centred and forward-looking way to reconcile 
environmental management with the socio-economic challenges of the 21st 
century and to help people and communities to re-connect with place.
(This is absolutely pertinent to the Brimmon Oak case.)

The active participation of citizens in decision-making processes is vital. 
'Landscape’ should not be the exclusive preserve of specialist scientific and 
technical bodies. When members of the public are able to take responsibility 
for what happens in the landscape and influence on their surroundings, they 
can reinforce local/ regional identity and distinctiveness, leading to greater 
individual, social and cultural fulfilment.

The Convention embodies a concern for sustainable development as 
expressed at the Rio de Janeiro conference. Landscape is essential in 
balancing the preservation of natural and cultural heritage as a reflection of 
European identity and diversity, and use as an economic resource

Every landscape forms the setting for the lives of a local population, and the 
quality of those landscapes affects everyone’s lives. The Convention does 
not confine itself to cultural or man-made landscape elements alone, but to 
all elements and their interconnections.

Contracting Parties undertake to: 

 recognise landscapes in law

 establish and implement landscape protection, management and 
planning policies

 establish procedures for public participation

Tudalen y pecyn 32



Specific actions are also set out within the ELC:

 campaigns to raise awareness amongst the public, elected 
representatives and associations of the value of present and future 
landscapes

 provision of high-quality specialist training in landscape appraisal and 
landscape operations, and multidisciplinary training in landscape 
matters 

 identification and evaluation of landscapes, based on characteristics, 
evolutionary processes, and perceptions of the population concerned

 setting of landscape quality objectives, in consultation with the public 
and all relevant interests

 introduction of specific legal, administrative, fiscal or financial 
instruments to protect, manage and plan landscapes within the agreed 
policy context.

Obviously, the WAG paid for an independent arboricutlrual survey for the 
Brimmon Oak, in line with the need to adhere to the ELC & Aarhaus 
Conventions. They now need to abide by the report’s recommendations with 
reference to the British Standard.
BS5837: 2012 Trees in relation to design, demolition and construction

The Aarhus Convention is a new kind of environmental agreement. The 
Convention:

 Links environmental rights and human rights
 Acknowledges that we owe an obligation to future generations
 Establishes that sustainable development can be achieved only through the 

involvement of all stakeholders
 Links government accountability and environmental protection
 Focuses on interactions between the public and public authorities in a 

democratic context.

Tudalen y pecyn 33



The subject of the Convention goes to the heart of the relationship between 
people and governments. The Convention is not only an environmental 
agreement, it is also a Convention about government accountability, 
transparency and responsiveness. 
The Aarhus Convention grants the public rights and imposes on Parties and 
public authorities obligations regarding access to information and public 
participation and access to justice.

The Aarhus Convention is also forging a new process for public participation in 
the negotiation and implementation of international agreements. 

Source: United Nations Economic Committee for Europe (UNECE)  
http://www.unece.org/env/pp/introduction.html

It is of course legally binding to member states.

Conclusion:

Forest, woodlands, trees, and especially Ancient Trees, can now play a 
significant role in the battle to mitigate climate change. They have a greater 
need than ever to be retained and protected. Only this last week, world 
leaders at last made some much needed progress on climate change in Paris 
at the COP21 meeting. 

It can clearly be seen from the numbers signing up to the petition, and the 
new historical/cultural associations that have come to light since the public 
enquiry, that it may well be considered that not enough time or effort was 
actually given over to fulfilling the requirements of the European Landscape 
Convention along with the Aarhaus Convention.

The Brimmon Oak presents an obvious and sensible opportunity to show the 
world that Wales is actually at the forefront of planning a world that is fit for 
our children, their children and many future generations to come. 

The slight moving of the road, - in line with WAGS’s own arboricultural 
report recommendations, whilst we are still at the planning stage - will 

Tudalen y pecyn 34

http://www.unece.org/env/pp/introduction.html


hopefully facilitate the tree to live on and be appreciated for another 500 
years, whilst also enabling the much needed bypass to go ahead. 

Perhaps we can be the first country in the world to actually name a bypass 
after a historical tree…’The Newtown Brimmon Oak Bypass’…lined with many 
hundreds of Brimmon Oak saplings. Now that truly would show Wales on a 
world stage, as forward thinking and innovative, a great place to visit for 
sure. 

I do hope that you take this amazing opportunity, thank you for taking the 
time to consider this petition. 

Rob McBride

Tudalen y pecyn 35



P-04-660–  Pwysau Ychwanegol sy’n Wynebu Ardaloedd Gwledig 

Cyflwynwyd y ddeiseb hon gan Steffan Thomas a chasglwyd 1,049 
llofnod a’r lein

Geiriad y ddeiseb

Rydym ni, sydd wedi llofnodi isod, yn galw ar Lywodraeth Cymru i 
gydnabod yr heriau ariannol o ddarparu lefel briodol o 
ddarpariaeth addysgol mewn ardaloedd gwledig prin eu 
poblogaeth. Mae toriadau mewn gwariant yn cael effaith niweidiol 
ar gymunedau ysgolion, i'r graddau bod plant yn gadael eu sir 
breswyl (ac yn gynyddol, yn siroedd y gororau fel Powys, yn 
gadael Cymru) er mwyn parhau â'u haddysg. Mae ysgolion a'r 
chweched dosbarth ar fin cyrraedd pen eu tennyn, wedi'u llethu 
gan y bygythiad parhaus i gau. Mae ein plant yn cael eu gorfodi i 
deithio pellteroedd anghynaladwy ar is-ffyrdd, gan chwalu 
grwpiau o ffrindiau ac ychwanegu hyd at ddwy awr at y diwrnod 
ysgol. Mae addysg feithrin bellach dan fygythiad hefyd. Gyda 
thoriadau parhaus i gyllidebau ysgolion, sy'n achosi diswyddiadau 
dro ar ôl tro, mae'n amhosibl darparu addysg o'r ansawdd y mae 
athrawon wedi'u hyfforddi i'w darparu, ac y mae ein pobl ifanc yn 
ei haeddu.

 Rydym yn annog Llywodraeth Cymru i ymchwilio ar unwaith i'r 
heriau ychwanegol i addysg mewn ardaloedd gwledig prin eu 
poblogaeth, ac i gynyddu'r cyllid i ardaloedd fel Powys yn unol â 
hynny. Mae colli ein hysgolion yn datgan marwolaeth ein 
cymunedau a'n heconomïau lleol. Os yw Cymru ddatganoledig am 

Tudalen y pecyn 36

Eitem 2.2



ffynnu, mae angen i'n Llywodraeth arwain y trafodaethau ar 
ariannu yn San Steffan. Mae angen i chi fod ar ein hochr ni!

Etholaeth a Rhanbarth y Cynulliad

•D/B

•D/B

Tudalen y pecyn 37



 

Huw Lewis AC / AM 
Y Gweinidog Addysg a Sgiliau 
Minister for Education and Skills 
 

 

 

Bae Caerdydd • Cardiff Bay 
Caerdydd • Cardiff 

CF99 1NA 

English Enquiry Line  0300 0603300 
Llinell Ymholiadau Cymraeg  0300 0604400 

                Correspondence.Huw.Lewis@wales.gsi.gov.uk 

 
Rydym yn croesawu derbyn gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg.  Byddwn yn ateb gohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg yn Gymraeg ac ni fydd 

gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi.  

 
We welcome receiving correspondence in Welsh.  Any correspondence received in Welsh will be answered in Welsh and corresponding 

in Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding.   

Eich cyf/Your ref P-04-660 
Ein cyf/Our ref HL/02155/15 
 
  

William Powell AM 

Chair - Petitions Committee 

Ty Hywel 
Cardiff Bay 

Cardiff 
CF99 1NA 

 
13 November 2015 

 
 
Dear William 
 
Thank you for your letter of 3 November asking for my view in relation to a petition the 
Petitions Committee has received from Save Powys Schools.  
 
The petition refers to additional pressures on funding for educational provision in sparsely 
populated rural areas. It may be useful if I explain how schools in Wales are funded.  
 
Funding for statutory age education is provided mainly on a non-hypothecated basis 
through the local government settlement (Revenue Support Grant – RSG).  The Welsh 
Government also provides hypothecated grants for a wide range of education policies. The 
approach to funding is a key part of the Welsh Government’s policy that local authorities are 
best placed to deliver services and that in order to do so well; they need financial flexibility 
to judge local needs and circumstances and to decide how to allocate their resources.  
Local authorities are accountable to their electorates for the decisions they make. 
 
RSG funding is determined by a Standard Spending Assessment formula which decides 
authorities’ relative need to provide services.  The SSA calculation is broken down between 
the different services provided by the local authorities.  These different elements – Indicator 
Based Assessments (IBAs) each have their own distribution formula.  The main elements of 
the education formula are pupil numbers and measures of deprivation and sparsity.  These 
recognise that it costs more to deliver education services in more deprived areas and to 
deliver those same services to more sparsely populated communities. 
 
The revenue funding we provide to local authorities each year through the settlement is 
distributed according to relative need, using a formula which takes account of a wealth of 
information on the demographic, physical, economic and social characteristics of 
authorities.  
 

Tudalen y pecyn 38



This funding formula has been developed in consultation with Local Government through 
the Distribution Sub Group (DSG) – a technical working group whose members include 
senior Local Government officers from across Wales, the Welsh Local Government 
Association and independent experts to ensure fair treatment of the different factors.  In the 
interests of transparency, the detailed methodology is published in an annual Green Book. 
 

The formula is kept under a continual programme of review and improvement overseen by 
the DSG.  The Group produces an annual report for consideration by the Finance Sub 
Group of the Partnership Council for Wales. 
 

Included within the formula are a number of indicators that account for varying degrees of 
rurality across authorities in Wales.  Amongst other areas, these are used throughout the 
Education part of the formula to take account of the limited ability of rural authorities to 
benefit from economies of scale. 
 

The ability of authorities to prioritise their spending according to their own particular 
circumstances is an important part of the budget-setting process. Once funding is 
distributed it is for the headteacher and governing body of each school to decide how the 
school's budget should be spent, taking into account the needs of their school and their 
particular circumstances.  
 

 
 
Huw Lewis AC / AM 
Y Gweinidog Addysg a Sgiliau 
Minister for Education and Skills 

Tudalen y pecyn 39



P-04-660 The Additional Pressures on Funding for Education Provision 
Faced by Sparsely Populated Areas: Correspondence from the Petitioner 
to the Clerking Team. 30.11.15

Dear Jessica

I am attaching two documents in response to Huw Lewis's letter. The first is 
our overall view, the second is an example of the effects of cuts in a Powys 
rural community called Beguildy.

I will bring hard copies with me tomorrow

Thanks for your help

Mary

Tudalen y pecyn 40



The Additional Pressures on Funding for Education Provision 
Faced by Sparsely Populated Rural Areas

Powys in Context:

� Powys occupies approximately 25% of the landmass of Wales. 

               An area of approximately 2,000 sq. miles spread across a large rural county.

� Powys has less than 5% of the population of Wales

              With a population of just over 133,000 (2011 Census), it is the most sparsely 
populated Welsh county. 

� The sparsity of Powys settlements

               Only two towns, Ystradgynlais and Newtown have populations of more than 
10,000. The third largest settlement, Brecon, has a population of approximately 
7,000. The remaining settlements are smaller market towns, villages and isolated 
hamlets.

� The largest road network in Wales 

The county has 3,400 miles of road, a high proportion of which are single-track with 
infrequent passing places. Such roads can only be used by small minibuses, 
resulting in an often unacknowledged constraint on school transport provision. The 
Powys landscape is typically upland topography making travel difficult. The public 
transport infrastructure is limited and currently under further threat because of the 
forthcoming cuts (of the order of 20%) to the council’s overall budget.

� A low wage economy

Powys is an area of low wages, with transport and housing pressures leading to high 
levels of ‘waged poverty’. The economy relies heavily on public service, education 
and health.

� An ageing population

The 2013 Welsh Government population projections showed that the Powys 
population is projected to rise by 1.2% by 2036 as a result of net inward migration. 
The largest increase, 98%, is expected in the number of people in the 75+ age group.

The current basis for Welsh Government funding for the Rate Support Grant:

The majority of funding, including for education, is un-hypothecated and is based on the 
Standard Spending Assessment formula. The Indicator Based Assessment formula for 
education has as its main elements: pupil numbers; deprivation and sparsity. The formula is 
intended to address the issue of varying degrees of rurality, including the limited ability of 
rural authorities to benefit from economies of scale.

Why the formula requires review:

� The underlying principle recognises that sparsity presents a challenge to the effective 
delivery of essential public services in rural areas such as Powys but the weighting 
currently allocated to this fails to provide the necessary protection.

� In theory, non-hypothecated funding should allow Local Authorities the flexibility to 
transfer money from one budget heading to another in order to support services 
under pressure. In practice, if insufficient funding is available, as a result of flaws in 
the overall formula, an authority lacks that flexibility to top up spending in order to 
fund circumstances specific to it.

Tudalen y pecyn 41



Impact:

� Damage to communities

Powys has implemented a school modernisation/transformation programme, 
matching the WG 2015 target of 15% surplus places in the primary sector, but this is 
now at the point where real damage is being done to its communities (see report on 
the impact of closure of Beguildy Church in Wales Primary School). As parents opt to 
send their children to the next nearest school, following closure of their community 
school, friendship groups are redrawn and communities fragment.

� Demographic imbalance

The remaining schools are key to community life and essential factors in attracting 
and retaining the young people needed to redress the demographic imbalance in the 
age profile of the population as a whole.

� Learners lost to Wales

The closure, or threat of closure or reorganisation, of schools along the border with 
England is resulting in more and more learners being lost from Wales as parents opt 
to send their children to schools closer to their homes rather than subject them to 
increasingly long journeys to schools within Wales.

� Travel times extended

Children are forced to travel unsustainable distances on minor roads, adding up to 
two hours to the school day. 

Further closures will mean that recommended maximum travel times and distances 
set out in Welsh Government guidelines become the norm not the exception for 
many learners.

� Delivery of high quality education threatened

Schools and sixth forms are at breaking point, exhausted by continual threat of 
closure. During the last ten years the people working in the school system have been 
subject to an almost continuous barrage of threats of closure, actual closures, 
withdrawn closures, withdrawn closures that turned into actual closures because 
parents abandoned schools that they perceived as being under threat, and threats of 
threats. It is no wonder that Powys finds it difficult to recruit teaching staff.

Nursery education is now also under threat.

Continuous cuts to school budgets are causing round after round of redundancies 
making it impossible to deliver the quality of education that teachers trained for and 
that our young people deserve. 

� Delivery of all services is inevitably more expensive in an area with the longest road 
network in Wales

Travel costs for services such as household waste collection, Home Care and school 
transport account for a disproportionate of the overall budget, leaving nothing to 
support the specific problems of providing education in widespread communities.

Tudalen y pecyn 42



Action:

If a devolved Wales is to thrive, the Welsh Government must lead the funding discussions in 
Westminster. The loss of our schools heralds the death of our communities and our local 
economies, accelerating the demographic time bomb of our increasingly elderly population

The Welsh Government must investigate the additional challenges to education in sparsely 
populated rural areas, such as Powys, and whether the funding is sufficient to meet the 
needs. This will require a detailed re-examination of the formula and its relative weightings 
and a study of the actual amounts of funding generated under the headings of deprivation 
and sparsity. 

Tudalen y pecyn 43



BEGUILDY

A case study of the impact on a rural community

of the closure of the village primary school 

Background:

The catchment area for Beguildy Church in Wales Primary School, which closed on 31st 
December, 2013, was an area between the south side of the Dolfor Hills and Knucklas 
village, bounded on the western edge by the Beacon Hill Range. The school was located in 
the geographical centre of this area in the village of Beguildy. The area, in the upper reaches 
of the Teme Valley, is approximately 12 miles long and 4 miles wide and is divided by the 
boundary of the Powys and Shropshire Local Authorities which is the national boundary 
between Wales and England. The catchment, served by Beguildy Community Council, is 
made up of the villages of Beguildy and Knucklas, the hamlets of Heyope, Lloyney, Dutlas 
and Felindre, smaller scattered settlements such as Crug-y-buddar and outlying farmsteads.

The former school site and buildings:

Beguildy School Hall provided the only meeting hall in the village, hosting amongst other 
events Christmas Fayres, Harvest Festival Suppers, Church Fundraisers and funeral teas. 
The school grounds, as the only community open space in the upper Teme Valley, provided 
a venue for outdoor community activities. Beguildy Community Council, anxious to preserve 
this asset for the community, submitted an Expression of Interest Form to Powys County 
Council.

The Community Council was unable to pursue its interest because The Church in Wales, as 
co-owners of the property, although sympathetic in principle, stated:  ‘As the Diocesan Trust 
is a charity, it has to deal with its land in accordance with the Charities Act and that means, if 
it disposes of the land, obtaining the best price for the charitable trust.’ In order to obtain the 
best price, land and buildings would have to be sold as one lot thus precluding the 
Community Council from pursuing separate expressions of interest.

The Church added: ‘The former school is held by the Diocesan trust on educational trusts. If 
those trusts fail (i.e. the school closes) then the school has to be sold unless an alternative 
use is found for it, which includes educational activities.’ It was felt that continued use of the 
building by the Parent and Toddler Group and the meetings of the YFC would not meet this 
criterion which could only be met fully by continuing the intended purpose of the building as 
a school.

The site is zoned in the Local Development Plan for residential use but two years on, a 
buyer has not been found and it stands as an obvious visual daily reminder of what has been 
lost.  The previously well-maintained grounds, which provided excellent opportunities for 
outdoor learning and were, as stated, the only outdoor community recreation space in the 
upper Teme Valley,  are now an unloved and untended eyesore at the heart of the village as 
no maintenance has been carried out behind the locked gates since the closure on 31st 
December, 2013. The school building itself also shows visible signs of decay as a result of 
the lack of maintenance.

Education in a Welsh school or in a rural setting?

‘I would encourage Powys ... to consider carefully any changes to provision which 
would result in Welsh pupils being routinely educated at English schools’ Leighton 
Andrews (Then WG Education Minister).

The school drew learners from both Wales and England as the catchment ran along the 
boundary of the Powys and Shropshire Local Authorities. Powys LA presented Knighton 
Church in Wales Primary School as the designated receiving school but this did not satisfy 

Tudalen y pecyn 44



many of the parents who wished their children to continue to receive their education in a 
small rural school environment such as they had experienced themselves and which they 
valued so much at Beguildy. As a result, the children are now dispersed to six other schools 
on both sides of the county/national boundary. 

Fragmentation of the community

The parents who used to meet daily as they dropped off their children or attended events 
and fund raising activities at the school now find that their opportunity for frequent interaction 
has been diminished and, with it , the feeling of connection and cohesion within the 
community. The children will be further divorced from their traditional community as they 
follow their new-found friends on to the different secondary schools in whose catchments 
their new primary schools are situated. This, in turn, weakens the numbers attending 
organisations such as the local YFC as, again, they follow their new friends to clubs outside 
the once close-knit community.

Where once there was life in the village during term time there is now a feeling of 
‘deadness’. Older members of the community now have little contact with the youngest 
members, especially if they do not have immediate family living locally. The school had an 
excellent record of promoting inter-generational contact with weekly events at the school 
such as the ‘Cosy Cafe’ and invitations to performances and presentations. Again, the 
participation of the pupils in Church events provided opportunities for young and old to unite.

Increased journey times for children and less access to extra-curricular activities

Cost saving was one of the arguments used to justify the decision to close the school but 
data collected by Powys County Council with regard to transport costs was flawed and did 
not provide a reliable indication of overall cost savings. In calculating transport costs, PCC 
asserted that ‘the cost of home to school transport will be broadly no higher after closure 
than before’ yet had to increase the estimated calculation on which Cabinet had reached its 
initial decision. In addition to the cost, children are now being ferried to several different 
schools, many with increased journey times, and are also less able to participate fully in 
extra-curricular activities.

The Parent and Toddler group

The thriving Parent and Toddler Group was homeless when the school closed and has re-
located to Felindre Village Hall. Although still well supported, numbers have fallen because 
the location is not as accessible as the centrally located school. 

Impact on Beguildy Church

The Community Impact Assessment dismissed concerns that the community would be 
disadvantaged by the closure, citing the fact that it would retain its Church and village shop. 
The school’s strong links with the Church cemented its place at the heart of the community 
with the children participating regularly in Church events which in turn encouraged the 
attendance of the parents. Since the closure, attendance has fallen and services have been 
reduced to two per month from the previous four. The Church also reports a significant drop 
in responses to fundraising. (An exacerbating factor is that there is perception, justified or 
otherwise, that the Church was not as vociferous in its support for this Church school as it 
might have been during the campaign against closure).

The Village shop – hub of the community

The village shop has seen a significant drop in its weekly turnover as the parents who used 
to call in routinely as they delivered or collected their children and pick up items on a casual 
basis and enjoy the exchange of local information now pass through and plan to do their 
weekly shop in larger settlements. When the current owner retires it is unlikely to remain as 
a village shop.

Tudalen y pecyn 45



The future

All of the above detrimental aspects are evident now and will become even more apparent in 
the years to come as community cohesion is lost because the younger members are forming 
new bonds elsewhere and drawing their families with them.

The abandoned school site may be developed in the future for housing despite there being 
other designated sites within the village which are undeveloped. Any houses built will, in all 
likelihood, be sold to older occupiers thereby accelerating the increasingly elderly age profile 
of a community in decline.

Tudalen y pecyn 46



P-04-659 –  Talwch Gostau Teithio Llawn Myfyrwyr Nyrsio   

Cyflwynwyd y ddeiseb hon gan Steffan Thomas a chasglwyd 102 
llofnod a’r lein

Geiriad y ddeiseb

Yn 2014, newidiodd Llywodraeth Cymru ei pholisi ar deithio i 
leoliadau gwaith, sef yr elfen mewn gwaith o gwrs nyrsio. Cyn y 
newid hwn, roedd myfyrwyr yn cael eu talu am eu treuliau teithio 
o'u cartref i'w gweithle. Bellach, telir myfyrwyr am gost teithio o'u 
cartref, neu'r brifysgol y maent yn astudio ynddi. Yna defnyddir y 
pellter lleiaf i gyfrifo'r taliad y maent yn ei gael.

Mae myfyrwyr nyrsio heb ddibynyddion yng Nghymru yn derbyn 
bwrsari o oddeutu £100 i £500 y mis. Ar ei orau, dyw'r ffigur 
uwch, o'i wasgaru ar draws eu horiau gwaith, yn ddim gwell nag 
isafswm cyflog. Ar leoliadau gwaith, mae disgwyl i fyfyrwyr nyrsio 
fabwysiadu nifer gynyddol o gyfrifoldebau nyrs. Maent yn darparu 
gofal – yn ymolchi, gwisgo a bwydo cleifion; yn siarad â chleifion 
a'u teuluoedd; ac yn gweithio gyda gweithwyr gofal iechyd 
proffesiynol i wella llesiant cleifion. Hefyd, mae gofyn iddynt 
ddangos eu bod yn dysgu o'r lleoliadau gwaith hyn, ac yn 
mireinio'u sgiliau wrth ofalu am gleifion.

Mae torri'r lwfansau teithio ar gyfer y lleoliadau gwaith hyn yn 
gyfystyr â thorri'r cyfanswm a dderbynnir am fod yn fyfyriwr 
nyrsio. Mae'r newid hwn yn achosi nifer o effeithiau andwyol.

Tudalen y pecyn 47

Eitem 2.3



Mae hyn yn rhoi cymhelliant i brifysgolion gynnig lleoliadau mor 
agos â phosibl i'r campws i fyfyrwyr - gan gyfyngu ar brofiad 
clinigol myfyrwyr nyrsio cyn iddynt gymhwyso.

 Mae'n gwneud nyrsio'n llai deniadol i bobl o gymunedau gwledig 
neu anghysbell.

 Mae'n ffafrio nyrsys sy'n byw'n agosach at eu prifysgol, a gallai 
fod yn rhwystr i'r rheini sy'n methu symud oherwydd 
ymrwymiadau i blant ac eraill.

 Mae'n gwneud nyrsio'n llai deniadol i bobl mewn gwaith amser 
llawn, neu o gefndiroedd difreintiedig.

Rydym yn credu y dylid talu costau teithio myfyrwyr nyrsio lle 
bynnag y maent yn byw, i'r lleoedd y maent yn gweithio ynddynt. 
Rydym yn credu bod y newid hwn yn ei gwneud yn llai tebygol y 
bydd pobl yn dewis gyrfa mewn nyrsio, ac yn credu y bydd yn 
cyfyngu ar y profiadau y byddant yn eu cael cyn cymhwyso. 
Rydym yn galw ar Lywodraeth Cymru i wrthdroi'r newid hwn, er 
budd myfyrwyr nyrsio a'u cleifion.

Etholaeth a Rhanbarth y Cynulliad

• Castell-nedd

• Gorllewin De Cymru

Tudalen y pecyn 48



 

Mark Drakeford AC / AM 
Y Gweinidog Iechyd a Gwasanaethau Cymdeithasol 
Minister for Health and Social Services 
 

 

 

Bae Caerdydd • Cardiff Bay 

Caerdydd • Cardiff 

CF99 1NA 

English Enquiry Line 0300 0603300  

Llinell Ymholiadau Cymraeg  0300 0604400  

                Correspondence.Mark.Drakeford @wales.gsi.gov.uk 
 

Rydym yn croesawu derbyn gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg.  Byddwn yn ateb gohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg yn Gymraeg ac ni fydd 

gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi.  

 
We welcome receiving correspondence in Welsh.  Any correspondence received in Welsh will be answered in Welsh and corresponding 

in Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding.  

Eich cyf/Your ref P-04-659 
Ein cyf/Our ref MD/03134/15 
 
 
William Powell AM 

Chair - Petitions Committee 

Ty Hywel 

Cardiff Bay 

Cardiff 
CF99 1NA 

 
21 November 2015 

 
 
 

 
 
Dear William, 
 
Thank you for your letter of 2 November to Huw Lewis AM, Minister for Education and Skills,  
regarding the petition you have received from Steffan Thomas regarding student nurse 
placement travel costs. The letter was passed to me for reply as Minister for Health and 
Social Services. 
 
The Welsh NHS Bursary Scheme supports the education and training of a range of 
healthcare professionals, including nurses. Prior to the change, individuals were able to 
claim travel expenses for attending all placement venues. The scheme did not distinguish 
between placements located closer or further from the normal base of study. This was in 
contrast to the arrangements in place elsewhere in the UK and to the arrangements for 
employed nurses who would normally receive reimbursement for hours travelled in excess 
of their normal travelling requirement. 
 
The changes introduced make provision for mileage to be claimed in circumstances where 
students are required to travel further than they would normally to participate in an 
educational placement. This means no student should be disadvantaged regardless of 
where their placements take place.  
 
In addition, as part of the wider changes, the amount which students are able to claim per 
mile was increased. 
 
The introduction of these arrangements applied to new students only and therefore no 
student experienced a cut in the funding they could claim under the bursary arrangements. 

Tudalen y pecyn 49



Students attend placements to learn about the duties they will undertake on satisfactory 
completion of their training programmes. During these placements they are supervised and 
are required to meet educational standards as part of their evidence of competence.  
 
I am able to confirm there are no plans to change the current arrangements. 
 
Best wishes, 
 

 
 
Mark Drakeford AC / AM 

Y Gweinidog Iechyd a Gwasanaethau Cymdeithasol 
Minister for Health and Social Services 
 
 

Tudalen y pecyn 50



P-04-638 Y Gwasanaethau Brys - Pŵer Mynediad 

Geiriad y deiseb

Ceisio pŵer mynediad deddfwriaethol i'r Gwasanaeth Ambiwlans a fyddai'n 
caniatáu i'w staff dorri i mewn i eiddo, wrth ymgymryd yn gyfreithlon â'u 
dyletswyddau, er mwyn achub bywydau neu i achub pobl rhag niwed difrifol

Gwybodaeth ychwanegol 

O dan ddeddfwriaeth bresennol, caiff y Gwasanaeth Tân dorri i mewn i eiddo 
o dan adran 44 o Ddeddf  y Gwasanaethau Tân ac Achub ac mae gan yr 
Heddlu'r hawl i wneud hynny hefyd o dan adran 17 o Ddeddf yr Heddlu a 
Thystiolaeth Droseddol. Nid yw'r Gwasanaeth Ambiwlans wedi'i ddiogelu gan 
ddeddfwriaeth o'r fath ac, er enghraifft, gall ateb galwad brys a chael hyd i 
glaf yn gorwedd ar lawr eiddo sydd dan glo. Rhaid i'r Gwasanaeth Ambiwlans 
wedyn ofyn i'r Heddlu ddod i arfer eu pŵer mynediad o dan Adran 17 o 
Ddeddf yr Heddlu a Thystiolaeth Droseddol.  Mae hyn yn golygu bod yn rhaid 
iddynt aros cyn cynorthwyo'r person sydd wedi'i anafu ac nad yw adnoddau 
cyhoeddus yn cael eu defnyddio'n ddoeth

 
Prif ddeisebydd: Mr Fran Richley 

Ystyriwyd gan y Pwyllgor am y tro cyntaf: 16 Mehefin

Nifer y deisebwyr: 67 llofnod ar lein

Tudalen y pecyn 51

Eitem 3.1



Tudalen y pecyn 52



P-04-649  Addysg Gymraeg: Bendith neu Felltith.  

Manylion: 

Mae Llywodraeth Cymru wedi ymrwymo, yn gywir ddigon, i gyflawni gwerth 
gorau am arian ym mhob Gwasanaeth Cyhoeddus. Yn anffodus, mae'r Adran 
Addysg a Sgiliau yn gwario £2 biliwn bob blwyddyn, ond i ddarparu addysg 
o'r safon waethaf yn y DU. Mae'r Gweinidog wedi dweud mai "Addysg heddiw 
yw Economi yfory"; os yw'n iawn, mae'r rhagolygon i Gymru yn llwm iawn. 

O'i chymharu â safonau rhyngwladol PISA, mae ansawdd yr addysg a geir yn 
ein hysgolion wedi bod yn dirywio yn drychinebus ers dyfodiad Datganoli. 
Mae'r Llywodraeth yn amddiffyn ei hun drwy ddweud mai tlodi a phoblogaeth 
wasgaredig sy'n llesteirio'r ddarpariaeth o Wasanaethau Cyhoeddus yng 
Nghymru, ond mae Cynnyrch Domestig Gros Gogledd Iwerddon yn is, ac mae 
gan Ogledd Iwerddon a'r Alban lai o bobl fesul milltir sgwâr. 

Mae'r Amgylchedd i'w weld mewn dwylo diogel. Ni ellir datblygu safle segur 
heb Asesiad o'r Effaith Amgylcheddol o flaen llaw; ni chaniateir troi'r un 
garreg os oes y posibilrwydd lleiaf y bydd madfall yn cuddio o dani neu 
aderyn mudol yn ei chwilota. Nid yw ein Plant, mae'n debyg, yn haeddu'r un 
gofal - gan na chynhelir Asesiad cyfatebol o Effaith Addysgol pob menter 
newydd cyn iddi amharu ymhellach ar y dosbarth. 

O gofio bod 50% o'r boblogaeth islaw'r cyfartadledd ym mhob dawn a gallu - 
wrth reswm – anghyfrifol oedd i'r Llywodraeth weithredu'r Polisi Addysg 
Gymraeg heb yn gyntaf sefydlu bod gan blant sydd islaw'r cyffredin o ran eu 
sgiliau iaith y gallu i fod yn ddwyieithog. Yn absenoldeb unrhyw dystiolaeth 
i'r gwrthwyneb, mae'n gwbl bosibl mai baich ychwanegol y rhaglen 
ddwyieithog hon sy'n llyffetheirio ein pobl ifanc ym mhrofion PISA ac am oes. 

Rydym yn gofyn i'r arbrawf Addysg Gymraeg gael ei roi heibio - oni bai y 
gellir dangos yn glir nad yw ei barhad yn gwneud unrhyw niwed.

Gwybodaeth Ychwanegol

Ni all y Llywodraeth, mae'n debyg, wahaniaethu rhwng RHAID ac EISIAU: 
rhaid iddi reoli'r Economi yn llwyddiannus, rhaid iddi gyflwyno Addysg o'r 

Tudalen y pecyn 53

Eitem 3.2



radd flaenaf a rhaid iddi sicrhau gwerth gorau am arian yn yr holl wariant 
cyhoeddus; yn ogystal, fel dyhead cenedlaethol hollol ddilys, efallai y bydd 
yn awyddus i feithrin y Gymraeg fel y bydd yn ffynnu... ond ni ellir gadael i 
fympwyon o'r fath ymyrryd â'r hyn sydd rhaid. 

Dywedir bod gweithredu Polisi yn destun craffu dwys gan y Cynulliad a chan 
Gyrff Cyhoeddus eraill y tybir eu bod yn annibynnol. Mae'n syndod, felly, na 
all Pwyllgorau'r Cynulliad, nac Estyn, na Swyddfa'r Archwilydd Cyffredinol 
gyflwyno unrhyw dystiolaeth i ddangos:

• bod cyflogwyr yn gwerthfawrogi, a bod arnynt eisiau, weithwyr sy'n 
ddwyieithog yn y Gymraeg a'r Saesneg; 

• bod person a chanddo sgiliau iaith is na'r cyffredin yn meddu ar y gallu i 
fod yn ddwyieithog; 

• NAD baich ychwanegol y rhaglen ddwyieithog sy'n llyffetheirio ein pobl 
ifanc ym mhrofion PISA; 

• bod y Llywodraeth, gan gyfeirio'n arbennig at ein safle dirywiol o ran PISA, 
yn cael y gwerth gorau am arian yn ei gwariant ar addysg; 

• bod creu cyfoeth yn digwydd yn Gymraeg; neu, 

• fod yr Adran Addysg a Sgiliau, er gwaethaf pob arwydd i'r gwrthwyneb, yn 
addas i'r diben. 

Enghraifft arall o ffolineb yr Adran Addysg a Sgiliau yw bod £12 miliwn yn 
cael ei afradu, bob blwyddyn, ar y rhaglen Cymraeg i Oedolion: nid yn yr 
ystafell ddosbarth, ar "addysgu", ond ar weinyddu. Yn waeth, ni all neb 
ddweud sawl dysgwr sydd wedi dod yn rhugl yn y Gymraeg, os o gwbl.

Prif ddeisebydd: Norman Hudson  

Ystyriwyd gan y Pwyllgor am y tro cyntaf: 

Nifer y deisebwyr: 101 (ar hyn o bryd)  llofnod ar lein

Tudalen y pecyn 54



 

Huw Lewis AC / AM 
Y Gweinidog Addysg a Sgiliau 
Minister for Education and Skills 
 

 

 

Bae Caerdydd • Cardiff Bay 
Caerdydd • Cardiff 

CF99 1NA 

English Enquiry Line  0300 0603300 
Llinell Ymholiadau Cymraeg  0300 0604400 

                Correspondence.Huw.Lewis@wales.gsi.gov.uk 

 
Rydym yn croesawu derbyn gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg.  Byddwn yn ateb gohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg yn Gymraeg ac ni fydd 

gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi.  

 
We welcome receiving correspondence in Welsh.  Any correspondence received in Welsh will be answered in Welsh and corresponding 

in Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding.   

Eich cyf/Your ref P-04-649 
Ein cyf/Our ref HL/02227/15 
 
 

William Powell AM 

Chair - Petitions Committee 

Ty Hywel 
Cardiff Bay 

Cardiff 
CF99 1NA 

 
24 November 2015 

 

 
Dear William 
 
Thank you for your letter dated 13 November seeking my views following further comments 
received from petitioner P-04-649 - Welsh Medium Education – Garland or Albatross. 
 
I provided a detailed response to the petition in July and I have no further comments to add. 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
 

 
 
 
Huw Lewis AC / AM 

Y Gweinidog Addysg a Sgiliau 
Minister for Education and Skills 
 
 
 

Tudalen y pecyn 55



 

Huw Lewis AC / AM 
Y Gweinidog Addysg a Sgiliau 
Minister for Education and Skills 
 

 

 

Bae Caerdydd • Cardiff Bay 
Caerdydd • Cardiff 

CF99 1NA 

English Enquiry Line  0300 0603300 
Llinell Ymholiadau Cymraeg  0300 0604400 

                Correspondence.Huw.Lewis@wales.gsi.gov.uk 

Wedi’i argraffu ar bapur wedi’i ailgylchu (100%)                            Printed on 100% recycled paper 

 
 
Eich cyf/Your ref P-04-649  
Ein cyf/Our ref HL/01393/15 

 
William Powell AM 
Chair - Petitions Committee 

 

committeebusiness@Wales.gsi.gov.uk 

  

Dear William  
 
Thank you for your letter dated 16 July seeking my views on petition P-04-649 Welsh 
Medium Education – Garland or Albatross? 
 
The petitioner is asking for the Welsh Medium Education experiment to be abandoned – 
unless it can be clearly shown that its continuance is doing no harm.  
 
The Welsh Government is committed to seeing the Welsh language thrive. This is clearly 
set out in the Welsh language strategy A living language: a language for living. In addition, 
the Welsh Government published a Welsh-medium Education Strategy in 2010, outlining 
our vision to have an education and training system … that enables an increase in the 
number of people of all ages and backgrounds who are fluent in Welsh and able to use the 
language with their families, in their communities and in the workplace.  
 
The provision of Welsh-medium education is not an ‘experiment’. Welsh-medium education 
has always existed in Wales and has become more evident since 1947, when the first state 
Welsh-medium primary school was opened, and the sector has grown rapidly since then, 
led primarily by parental demand. In 2014 around 30% of primary, middle and secondary 
schools in Wales were Welsh-medium or bilingual schools, with 22.2% of 7-year-old pupils 
assessed in Welsh first language. 
 
Mr Hudson’s rationale appears to be conflating two different considerations: the perceived 
negative effects brought about by Welsh-medium education, and the disadvantages faced 
by the school population as a whole (as evidenced, he claims, by low PISA results).  
 
Some additional analysis of PISA 2015 results has been undertaken, including analysis of 
performance by medium of instruction and subject. The analysis showed that in reading and 
science, the performance of learners attending Welsh-medium and English-medium schools 
is comparable. However, in mathematics, learners attending the Welsh-medium schools 
outperform those in English-medium schools by 10 score points. There appears to be no 

          31 July 2015 

Tudalen y pecyn 56



clear link, therefore, between the medium of instruction and performance in the PISA tests. 
There is also no evidence to support his assertion that 50% of the population with ‘below 
average’ language skills do not have the capacity to become bilingual. The processes 
involved in learners’ acquisition of skills in more than one language are complex. At various 
stages of these processes learners will be at different levels of development in their ability to 
use both (or more) languages. In that sense bilingual learners will not necessarily display 
the same level or type of ability in their two languages at any one stage of their 
development.  
 
Mr Hudson also suggests that there is no evidence that employers value and want workers 
who are bilingual in English and Welsh. A report published in April 2014 Welsh language skills 
needs in eight sectors found that over a quarter of establishments (28 per cent) believed that it 
would benefit them to have more staff able to communicate in Welsh, or more staff with a 
higher level of Welsh language skills. 
 
He also suggests that £12m is frittered away, each year, on the Welsh for Adults 
programme: not in the classroom, on “teaching”, but on administration. Of the £12m 
invested in the Welsh for Adults programme each year, approximately £10m of this is spent 
on the delivery of the courses themselves. The remaining £2m is spent on developing 
specific aspects of the programme e.g. tutor training, e-learning and improved marketing. 
 
In summary, there is no evidence to suggest that Welsh-medium education has a 
detrimental effect on learners’ attainment, and the Welsh Government has no intention of 
‘abandoning’ the ‘Welsh-medium experiment’. It is the provision of Welsh-medium education 
that has generated the greatest gains in the number of young people fluent and confident in 
their Welsh language skills, and there is no question that the education system has a vitally 
important role in securing the future of the language. As noted above, Welsh-medium 
education pre-dates the Welsh Government and the National Assembly for Wales, and is a 
key part of our education and training system in Wales, driven in the main by parental 
demand and specific local policies.  
 
Yours sincerely  
 
 

 
 
 
 
Huw Lewis AC / AM 
Y Gweinidog Addysg a Sgiliau 
Minister for Education and Skills 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Tudalen y pecyn 57



Tudalen y pecyn 58



T
udalen y pecyn 59



         
  

          
          
         

          
    

             
          

          
        

             
         

 
              
               

               
           

              
            

             
   

              
            

          

 
             
   

             
          

           

             
          

    

T
udalen y pecyn 60



        

          
         

             
            

        
          

          
          

        

              
            

         
        

         
         

           
         

            
           

           
        

         
           

           
           

             
          

             
          

          

             
            

         

           
            

           

    

T
udalen y pecyn 61



         
          

           
    

              
          

            
   

            
            

          
            
          

        
          

           
           
  

      

        
     

            

 

        
        
          

                
     

              
           

 
            

          

             
           

 
             
      

 
         

         

         

           


    

    

T
udalen y pecyn 62



         
            

       

          
           

           
    

         
       

 	       

 	     

           
          

           
   

         
          

       
  

          
    

          
           

      

 	           
         

        
      

  

    

T
udalen y pecyn 63



P-04-639 Achubwch Addysg Bellach ym Mhowys

Geiriad y deiseb

Rydym yn galw ar Gynulliad Cenedlaethol Cymru i annog Llywodraeth Cymru 
i ailystyried y toriadau i gyllid grŵp colegau NPTC a sicrhau bod dyfodol 
addysgol y myfyrwyr yn ddiogel.

Myfyrwyr Grŵp NPTC, Campws y Drenewydd, ydym ni. Roedd yr arian a 
gafodd grŵp colegau NPTC gan Lywodraeth Cymru 12% yn llai ar gyfer y 
flwyddyn academaidd nesaf, sy'n cyfateb i oddeutu £4 miliwn. Mae hyn yn 
golygu ein bod wedi colli 50% o'n cyrsiau rhan amser a bod 80% o'r staff 
wedi colli eu swyddi. Mae'n golygu hefyd y bydd cyrsiau llawn amser 50 o 
oriau dysgu'n llai gan roi straen ar y myfyrwyr a'r staff. Mae dyfodol llawer 
o'n myfyrwyr yn dibynnu ar y coleg a, hebddo, byddai ychydig iawn o obaith 
a chyfleoedd fyddai gennym at y dyfodol. Byddai'n rhaid i fyfyrwyr hŷn dalu 
tua £400 i fynd i'r coleg, sy'n cynnig dyfodol da iddynt yn hytrach na'u bod 
yn ddibynnol ar y system fudd-daliadau. Bydd y toriadau hyn yn ei gwneud 
yn amhosibl i rai greu dyfodol iddynt eu hunain

Gwybodaeth ychwanegol 

Ym Mhowys, mae cyfleoedd gwaith yn brin, a drwy fynd i'r coleg mae modd 
cael y wybodaeth, y sgiliau a'r profiad sydd eu hagen i gael gwaith neu i gael 
lle mewn prifysgol. Nid yw cyrsiau Safon Uwch yn addas i bawb. Mae angen 
plymwyr, bricwyr, gofalwyr a phobl sy'n gallu trin gwallt etc. i sicrhau bod 
economi Canolbarth Cymru yn gynaliadwy ac y gall dyfu. Mae angen eich 
cymorth chi arnom i sicrhau'n dyfodol ni a'ch dyfodol chithau.

 
Prif ddeisebydd: NPTC Group Students

Ystyriwyd gan y Pwyllgor am y tro cyntaf: 16 Mehefin

Nifer y deisebwyr: 1,673 llofnod ar lein

Tudalen y pecyn 64

Eitem 3.3



 

Julie James AC / AM 
Y Dirprwy Weinidog Sgiliau a Thechnoleg  
Deputy Minister for Skills and Technology  
 

 

 

Bae Caerdydd • Cardiff Bay 

Caerdydd • Cardiff 

CF99 1NA 

English Enquiry Line  0300 0603300 

Llinell Ymholiadau Cymraeg  0300 0604400 

                Correspondence.Julie.James@wales.gsi.gov.uk 

Wedi’i argraffu ar bapur wedi’i ailgylchu (100%)                            Printed on 100% recycled paper 

Eich cyf/Your ref P-04-639 
Ein cyf/Our ref JJ/00937/15 
 

 
 

William Powell AM 
Chair 
Petitions Committee 

 

 
 

24 November 2015  
 
 
 

 
 
Thank you for the letter dated the 16 November following up NPTC Group’s letter about cuts 
in post-16 funding.  
  
I understand that as, a group of colleges, NPTC Group are concerned about the cuts to the 
FE budget, not only because of the effect on their staff, but also that they believe the 
reductions will have a significant impact on their ability to help employed staff improve their 
skills. 
 
As I said in my previous letter, the cuts imposed on Wales by the government at 
Westminster means the Welsh Government’s budget is around 8% lower in real terms than 
it was in 2010/11. We have been clear with everyone working in every public service in 
Wales about the financial challenges this has left us with.  The Post-16 FE budget has had 
to be reduced by £14 million and, as a consequence, part time provision delivered in Further 
Education has been the hardest hit; with a 50 per cent reduction in funding. 
 
This has understandably had a bigger impact on those colleges that have delivered more 
part-time provision, such as the NPTC Group.  However, the Welsh Government has 
statutory duties, one of which gives primacy to the educational facilities made available for 
learners aged 16-18. Therefore, the funding cuts have been designed to protect these 
learners as much as possible.   
 
As stated previously, we have gone beyond our statutory duty and protected provision for 
those aged 19, as some of them will be on a second year course at a college.  In addition, 
we have been able to maintain funding for Traineeships, and are continuing to fund 
Apprenticeships for those aged 16-24 as well as Higher Level Apprenticeships.  We fought 
hard in the recent budget settlement to mitigate some of these cuts and we secured an 
additional £5m funding for additional apprenticeships in 2015-16 and 2016-17.  
 

Tudalen y pecyn 65



 
 
We have also protected our most vulnerable learners, so Adult Basic Education (ABE), 
English for Speakers of Other Languages (ESOL) and discrete provision for learners with 
moderate or profound learning difficulties has not been subject to the 50 per cent cut. 
 
Again, I would like to mention the ways in which we are working towards the future and 
prioritising in the event that we will continue to have to make tough funding decisions.  Our 
new Policy Statement on Skills is designed to prioritise funding for learners aged 16-24 as 
well as ensuring continued support for all-age Higher Apprenticeships.  Part of this is a 
recognition that we simply cannot continue with a situation where the Government is the 
sole source of funding for skills training.   
 
The new Skills Strategy we have put in place is focused on getting employers to make a 
greater investment in the training of their workforce through co-investment. I agree that this 
long-term challenge requires cultural change, but is something which must be tackled if we 
are to achieve our key goal of a financially sustainable skills system in Wales over the next 
decade.  
 
Officials are also working on establishing a new Skills Priority Programme to deliver part 
time high level skills training to employed adults. Clearly, we will continue to provide support 
where we can, but we need to see employers increasing their level of investment.   
 
Our new Flexible Skills Programme will receive £3.9 million to support the skills and 
employment needs of companies that play a strategic role in the economy. It is estimated 
that 60 companies will receive funding, and benefit 3,200 individuals.  
 
In terms of NPTC Group’s comments regarding tuition fees, I must once again stress that all 
Further Education Institutions in Wales are autonomous bodies and it is therefore up to 
them to decide on the level of tuition fees charged and they must prioritise their provision in 
the way that they see fit in line with Welsh Government priorities. 
 
As NPTC Group have stated in their letter, they are already looking at ways to deliver 
learning through more efficient ways, such as blended learning which will involve a mixture 
of classroom based and e-learning.  This kind of innovative delivery will help lessen the 
impact of the reductions in funding. 
 
We remain committed to FE provision in Wales and look forward to working with the NPTC 
Group of colleges in the coming months and years.  
 
Yours sincerely  
 
 

 
 
 
Julie James AC / AM 
Y Dirprwy Weinidog Sgiliau a Thechnoleg  
Deputy Minister for Skills and Technology  
 
 
 

Tudalen y pecyn 66



P-04-628 Mynediad at Iaith Arwyddion Prydain i bawb
Testun y ddeiseb

Rydym yn galw ar Gynulliad Cenedlaethol Cymru i annog Llywodraeth Cymru 
i wella mynediad at addysg a gwasanaethau o ran Iaith Arwyddion Prydain er 
mwyn gwella ansawdd bywyd pobl fyddar o bob oedran. 

Gwella mynediad fel y gall teuluoedd ddysgu Iaith Arwyddion Prydain:  Pan fo 
plentyn yn cael diagnosis ei fod yn fyddar / yn drwm ei glyw, dylid cynnig 
gwersi am ddim / gwersi â chymhorthdal i'w rieni, fel y gallant ddysgu Iaith 
Arwyddion Prydain (mae cwrs Iaith Arwyddion Prydain lefel un yn costio tua 
£300 y pen).  Drwy ddefnyddio lleferydd yn unig, mae plant byddar yn ei 
chael yn anodd datblygu sgiliau cyfathrebu, neu'n methu â gwneud hynny, 
gan fethu â chyrraedd cerrig milltir pwysig. Bydd dysgu ieithoedd eraill drwy 
Iaith Arwyddion Prydain (Saesneg / Cymraeg) yn gwella dealltwriaeth y 
plentyn. 

Cyflwyno Iaith Arwyddion Prydain ar y Cwricwlwm Cenedlaethol: Bydd plant a 
phobl ifanc byddar sy'n dysgu Iaith Arwyddion Prydain pan fyddant yn ifanc 
yn cael gwell mynediad at addysg a bydd yn fuddiol i'w lles.  Dylai Iaith 
Arwyddion Prydain gael ei haddysgu i bawb gan athrawon byddar cymwys 
mewn ysgolion, a byddai hynny'n sicrhau gwell mynediad i bawb yn y 
gymdeithas.  Credwn y dylai Iaith Arwyddion Prydain gael ei chynnig fel 
cymhwyster iaith i bob dysgwr. Nid yw TGAU Cymraeg (ac ieithoedd modern 
eraill) yn cael eu cynnig bob amser i ddisgyblion byddar; mae angen gwella'r 
sefyllfa hon hefyd. 

Gwella mynediad at addysg mewn Iaith Arwyddion Prydain i blant a phobl 
ifanc byddar: mae eu mynediad at addysg mewn Iaith Arwyddion Prydain yn 
gyfyngedig ar hyn o bryd, ac yn aml, mae cymwysterau'r cynorthwywyr sydd 
ar gael yn annigonol. Mae bwlch enfawr o ran addysg plant byddar, ac mae 
llawer yn cael eu trin, ar gam, fel pe tai ganddynt anabledd dysgu. Mae 
hynny'n effeithio'n negyddol ar eu datblygiad, gan olygu eu bod nhw'n llai 
annibynnol oherwydd addysg wael, gan arwain at ddiffyg cyflogaeth. Mae 

Tudalen y pecyn 67

Eitem 3.4



angen sicrhau bod gweithwyr cymorth cyfathrebu sydd â chymwysterau 
digonol ar gael mewn ysgolion.

Sicrhau bod gwasanaethau ac adnoddau ym maes Iaith Arwyddion Prydain ar 
gael i bobl ifanc fyddar: galluogi defnyddwyr Iaith Arwyddion Prydain i gael 
gafael ar wybodaeth yn eu dewis iaith drwy adnoddau digidol ar gyfer 
gwasanaethau fel addysg, gofal iechyd, gwasanaethau cymdeithasol a 
thrafnidiaeth gyhoeddus, gan sicrhau bod gwasanaethau ar gael iddynt yn 
ddiwahân, yn yr un modd â mynediad yn achos yr iaith Gymraeg.

Sefydliad: Deffo

Prif ddeisebydd: Cathie Robins-Talbot  

Ysytyriwyd am y tro cyntaf gan y Pwyllgor: 

Nifer y llofnodion: 502 llofnod ar lein. 660 llofniod bapur. Cyfanswm=1162 
llofnod

Tudalen y pecyn 68



 

Huw Lewis AC / AM 
Y Gweinidog Addysg a Sgiliau 
Minister for Education and Skills 
 

 

 

Bae Caerdydd • Cardiff Bay 
Caerdydd • Cardiff 

CF99 1NA 

English Enquiry Line  0300 0603300 
Llinell Ymholiadau Cymraeg  0300 0604400 

                Correspondence.Huw.Lewis@wales.gsi.gov.uk 

 
Rydym yn croesawu derbyn gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg.  Byddwn yn ateb gohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg yn Gymraeg ac ni fydd 

gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi.  

 
We welcome receiving correspondence in Welsh.  Any correspondence received in Welsh will be answered in Welsh and corresponding 

in Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding.   

Eich cyf/Your ref P-04-628 
Ein cyf/Our ref HL/02225/15 
 

William Powell AM 

Chair - Petitions Committee 

Ty Hywel 
Cardiff Bay 

Cardiff 

CF99 1NA 
 

25 November 2015  
 
Dear William,  
 
Thank you for your letter of 13 November on behalf of the Petitions Committee seeking my 
views on the enclosed letter from Deffo. 
 
Professor Donaldson’s independent review of curriculum and assessment, ‘Successful 
Futures’, was published in February 2015. I accepted all 68 recommendations in full in 
June, and I published an implementation plan called 'A Curriculum for Wales,  a Curriculum 
for Life' on 22 October. The plan sets out how the new curriculum will be developed with 
education professionals across Wales, with the aim of it being available to settings and 
schools by September 2018.   
 
Our new curriculum will be a curriculum for all of the children and young people in Wales; 
with the four purposes at its heart. They are the starting point for all decisions on the content 
and experiences developed as part of the new curriculum. They are designed to influence 
how practitioners and teachers plan, teach and assess. The four purposes of the curriculum 
in Wales should be that children and young people develop as: 
 

 ambitious, capable learners, ready to learn throughout their lives 

 enterprising, creative contributors, ready to play a full part in life and work 

 ethical, informed citizens of Wales and the world 

 healthy, confident individuals, ready to lead fulfilling lives as valued members of 
society 

 
The new curriculum will be developed by some of our best practitioners through a Pioneer 
Schools model. I announced the first tranche of Pioneer Schools on 5th November.  This 
network will lead on the design and development of the new curriculum, in consultation with 
their wider networks and other relevant stakeholders. They will initially focus on specific 
developments – Curriculum, New Deal, and Digital Competence. By working closely 

Tudalen y pecyn 69



together they will ensure what they produce is coherent and aligned to our strategic 
objectives.  
 
Pioneer Schools are critically important and this is a very exciting opportunity for them to be 
part of a team that will play a key role in ensuring better learning and higher standards for all 
of our children and young people and ultimately for Wales itself. A proportion of these 
schools are special schools, and some will be working as clusters to advise and ensure that 
the new curriculum is inclusive for all learners.   
 
My officials, unfortunately have no record of receiving the original email from Deffo dated 19 

May which was enclosed with their letter to the Committee dated 29 July. I am clear that all 
stakeholders should be able to be involved as appropriate in the development of the new 
curriculum and assessment arrangements. The approach will be highly collaborative and 
inclusive, as was the review itself. Therefore, in the first instance I will ask my officials to 
arrange to meet with representatives from Deffo.    
 
Yours sincerely  
 

 
 
 
Huw Lewis AC / AM 

Y Gweinidog Addysg a Sgiliau 
Minister for Education and Skills 

Tudalen y pecyn 70



 
        

 

 
William Powell AM 
Chair – Petitions Committee         

                                                                                         1st December 2015 
 
Dear Mr Powell 
 
Deffo! Petition – Access to BSL for All 
 
Thank you for sharing the response from Huw Lewis concerning the Professor Donaldson 
Independent Review. We are pleased to hear that the process has been taken forward from 
the consultation with the stake holders and a decision made.  We are very disappointed that 
our request to be involved in some discussion with the Donaldson report was not received by 
his officials, however it was also a suggestion made by the petitions committee, and it was 
for us important to us to be included in the consultation at the time where we feel that Deaf 
young people’s and parents views were not represented in the consultation. 
 
Much of the discussion has taken place with Hum Lewis through your committee; it is 
evidence that there is a lack of communication channels for stake holders and families of 
Deaf children to raise their concerns directly with the minister.  The lengthy responses which 
we are sure are part of the process, we would like to suggest a meeting with Huw to 
consider the issues involved around Education /sign language and Deaf children so that we 
can move forward to a better understanding together. With such positive outcomes 
happening in Britain at the moment, the passing of the BSL bill in Scotland, and the recent 
announcement of the legislative framework for BSL & ISL by Caral Ni Chuilin (MLA), we feel 
Wales should also be taking a positive stance on these issues and education and sign 
language access being vital for all Deaf children in Wales. 
 
If the minister would agree to meet, we would like to involve two key organisations we work 
with to present the evidence for Huw to hear and consider possible actions we could work on 
to improve the experiences of Deaf Children and families in Wales. There is also some 
research we would like to share and stories from the parents therefore we would be 
delighted if Huw to agree in meeting with our representatives and leaders from Deffo! to 
share our views. 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
Cathie Robins Talbot 
Deffo! Principal Petitioner  
 

Deffo! 
57a Neath Road, 
Hafod 
Swansea 
Wales 
SA1 2HW 

 
  

  

               
The voice for Youth Deaf youth in Wales  

Tudalen y pecyn 71



P-04-637 Diogelu Dyfodol Cerddoriaeth Ieuenctid yng Nghymru

 

 Rydym yn galw ar Gynulliad Cenedlaethol Cymru i annog Llywodraeth Cymru 
i ddiogelu addysg gerdd mewn ysgolion ac yn benodol i:

•Adfer yr arfer o neilltuo a gwarchod cyllidebau canolog ar gyfer addysg 
offerynnol proffesiynol mewn ysgolion;

 •Gweithredu strategaeth genedlaethol i wrthdroi’r dirywiad yng 
ngwasanaeth Cerddoriaeth Ieuenctid yng Nghymru;

•Cynnig hawl i blant a phobl ifanc Cymru i gael addysg sy’n datblygu eu 
personoliaethau, doniau a galluoedd unigryw yn llawn. 

 
Prif ddeisebydd: The Friends of Bridgend Youth Music 

Ystyriwyd gan y Pwyllgor am y tro cyntaf: 16 Mehefin
Nifer y deisebwyr: 1,363 llofnod ar lein a 738 llofnod papur = cyfanswm 
2,101 llofnod

Tudalen y pecyn 72

Eitem 3.5



 

Huw Lewis AC / AM 
Y Gweinidog Addysg a Sgiliau 
Minister for Education and Skills 
 

 

 

Bae Caerdydd • Cardiff Bay 
Caerdydd • Cardiff 

CF99 1NA 

English Enquiry Line  0300 0603300 
Llinell Ymholiadau Cymraeg  0300 0604400 

                Correspondence.Huw.Lewis@wales.gsi.gov.uk 

 
Rydym yn croesawu derbyn gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg.  Byddwn yn ateb gohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg yn Gymraeg ac ni fydd 

gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi.  

 
We welcome receiving correspondence in Welsh.  Any correspondence received in Welsh will be answered in Welsh and corresponding 

in Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding.   

Eich cyf/Your ref P-04-637  
Ein cyf/Our ref HL/02224/15 
 

William Powell AM 
Chair - Petitions Committee 

Ty Hywel 
Cardiff Bay 

Cardiff 

CF99 1NA 

 
25 November 2015 

 
Dear William,  
 
Thank you for your correspondence of 13 November in relation to Petition P-04-637 to 
protect the Future of Youth Music in Wales.  You asked specifically whether music hubs 
were being considered as a model for Wales and about specific music related actions within 
our action plan Creative Learning through the Arts.  
 
The Music Services Task and Finish Group considered the introduction of a ‘hub’ model for 
Wales during their deliberations; however it was felt that this approach was too prescriptive. 
It was decided that the model of delivery (for example, charitable trust, arm’s length 
organisation, consortium, or hub) would be best left as a matter for groups of local 
authorities to determine, based on what they felt was the most appropriate vehicle for 
collaborative working in their region. 
 
I am committed to delivering creativity across the curriculum as a tool that teachers can use 
to open the minds and raise the aspirations of leaners. In March this year “Creative 
Learning through the Arts – an action plan for Wales”, a joint programme between the 
Welsh Government and the Arts Council of Wales, was published. This is a 5-year plan to 
enhance creative approaches to teaching and learning and encourage greater collaboration 
between schools, arts and cultural organisations and creative practitioners, making sure 
good practice is shared and accessible to all. The Welsh Government has committed £10 
million over these 5 years to match a further £10 million committed by the Arts Council 
Wales’ lottery fund. 
 
Within the Creative Learning Plan are 2 work streams, the Lead Creative Schools Scheme 
and the All-Wales Arts and Education Programme.  The Lead Creative Schools Programme 
enables schools to apply to participate in a two-year programme to improve attainment.  In 
this programme, trained creative practitioners work alongside teachers to develop a more 
creative approach to learning 
 

Tudalen y pecyn 73



The All-Wales Arts and Education Programme will increase and improve opportunities in all 
art forms for teachers, learners, artists and cultural organisations to work together, through 
regional networks, improved communications and training.  
 
The plan is not aimed at increasing participation in any particular art form, but instead looks 
to increase and improve engagement with culture and the arts in general. 
 
More information on the Creative Learning Plan can be found at: 
 
http://www.artscouncilofwales.org.uk/what-we-do/creative-learning 
 
The Welsh Government response to the Music Services Task and Finish Group Report has 
been published and is available at the link below: 
 
http://gov.wales/topics/educationandskills/publications/wagreviews/music-services-task-and-
finish-group-report/?lang=en 
 
The Welsh Government recognises the important contribution that music makes to the well-
being of young people. Music therefore figures prominently in the statutory areas of learning 
defined for the Foundation Phase and all pupils have opportunities to develop their skills in 
performing, composing and appraising while in primary and secondary education.  
 
Local authorities are however responsible for the funding and delivery of music services in 
Wales as part of the arrangements for funding schools and education.  
 
We believe that local authorities are best placed to judge local needs and circumstances 
and to fund schools and education accordingly as Local authorities are accountable to their 
electorates for the decisions they make. That is why support for music services remains the 
responsibility of local education authorities, who decide the level of support they should give 
to music services in their area, based on their understanding of local needs and priorities. 
The schools’ governing bodies are responsible for how that funding is allocated for the 
services provided to pupils.   
 
Yours sincerely 
 

 
 
Huw Lewis AC / AM 

Y Gweinidog Addysg a Sgiliau 
Minister for Education and Skills 
 
 
 

Tudalen y pecyn 74

file://hba76/ERDMSCache/ChanL/DefaultHome/Objects/15%2009%2008%20Petitioner%20to%20Committee.docx
file://hba76/ERDMSCache/ChanL/DefaultHome/Objects/15%2009%2008%20Petitioner%20to%20Committee.docx
file://hba76/ERDMSCache/ChanL/DefaultHome/Objects/15%2009%2008%20Petitioner%20to%20Committee.docx
file://hba76/ERDMSCache/ChanL/DefaultHome/Objects/15%2009%2008%20Petitioner%20to%20Committee.docx


The Petitions Committee

Welsh Government

Cardiff Bay 

Cardiff CF99 1NA

Dear Committee Member

Petition to Protect the Future of Youth Music in Wales

Thank you for allowing this petition to be reconsidered once more. On behalf of the Friends 
of Bridgend Youth Music, I make the following observations:

1. We were, for some reason, unable to access the link to the Creative Learning Plan, 
and having only a very basic overview of the initiative, we all applauded the fact that 
the Minister has identified pupil creativity as an area for development. We did, 
however, have misgivings about the long term prospects for this. We were, 
obviously, unable to establish exactly what would happen at the end of the five year 
plan.  As this is not the first initiative of it type, we did, however, consider other 
similar models. The GEST- funded Music Development Fund, launched by the 
Westminster Government at the turn of the millennium, was a short term project 
focussing on pupils’ right to receive instrumental tuition. This was extremely 
successful, but upon removal of its funding it served only to leave young people 
without the level of instrumental tuition they had previously received. There were, 
fortunately, exceptions in areas where the local authorities saw its value and 
continued to fund tuition. CânSing, a similar Welsh Government initiative intended 
to increase standards in singing and based on an English model, (Sing Up!), also had a 

Tudalen y pecyn 75



limited shelf life while receiving a great deal of public funding to support it. It relied 
heavily on support from Music Service managers (authorities left it to them to deal 
with) and their success in getting schools to participate in the work.  Once again, 
what happens when the activities cease? We wish to ascertain, therefore, whether 
any decision been made as to the long term outcomes at the end of the five years?

2. We were a little surprised at the Task and Finish Group’s response to “Hub” working. 
Whatever term is used for of this type of service, we were really looking at it as a 
way of making efficiency savings by having less services (and mangers) covering a 
larger area, not unlike the current local authority reorganisation being considered by 
the Welsh Government. Members of the Task and Finish Group with responsibility 
for running LA Music Services have been quite active in working with other 
authorities. Neath Port Talbot and Swansea had always retained a joint music service 
post 1996 and went on to collaborate with Carmarthenshire, Pembrokeshire and 
Ceredigion when consortia were established. Cardiff and the Vale of Glamorgan, 
likewise, run a joint service as does Gwynedd/Ynys Môn and the former Gwent area. 
The former Mid Glamorgan area, while running separate services, still collaborates 
for more ambitious projects. This must surely point to collaborative or hub working 
having some value. 

3. We were concerned that, perhaps, the Minister was not made fully aware of the 
reasons behind us setting up the petition in the first place. It is true that Local 
Authorities hold the purse strings to Music Services and this was where many issues 
arose.  In our own authority the Director completely removed the funding for LA 
ensembles. It is now down to parents paying £5 per pupil per week and to the 
Friends of Bridgend Youth Music constantly fund-raising that allows this to keep 
going. There have been consequences, however. The team of 19 staff has reduced to 
nine and many ensembles have been axed. However hard The Friends try we cannot 
escape the fact that many families cannot afford to pay these sums and, as a 
consequence, pupil numbers have dropped by about 40% in just over a year. The 
centrally-held budget which paid for staffing and for instruments issued to schools 
was, some years ago devolved to schools where, in theory, it has been protected. 
This has been a positive move in that some schools have used their own budgets to 
expand their provision. Some schools have made a small charge to pupils in order to 
expand their overall provision in different ways. However, there is now evidence of 
schools charging for lessons so that the music funding can be used to prop up other 
areas of their budgets or where it is simply creamed off for other uses. The team of 
22 staff has now dropped to 14 and is without a specialist music manager. 
Instrumental teaching staff appointments have been frozen in line with authority 
generic HR guidelines. These rules do not, on the other hand, apply to school- based 
teachers in the same way.  As a result schools are having to look to other agencies 
and individuals for tuition when the service is no longer able to provide expertise in 

Tudalen y pecyn 76



particular areas. Self-employed staff are becoming commonplace now and the 
authority has no quality control over these people.

4. In order to raise standards at the higher end, it has been necessary since 1996 to 
collaborate with neighbouring authorities to create Four Counties Youth orchestras 
and bands. This has until recently been subsidised by each authority contributing a 
percentage to a central budget based on pupil population. Our own authority, which 
regularly provides a large number of performers to each ensemble, has now 
removed this subsidy. Fortunately this is covered by a well know automotive 
manufacturer and a local car dealership. Without this about sixty pupils per annum 
from our area would be unable to access these ensembles and corresponding 
national ensembles. (Entry to many national ensembles is conditional on 
membership of these county ensembles). It already costs the parents of each child 
taking part in these activities somewhere in the region of £375 per annum, not 
including national ensemble fees to fund subsidised activities. If these subsidies 
disappear then that closes down opportunities for many pupils.

5. We are fully aware of the diminishing budgets and accept that cuts are inevitable. 
We are asking merely that consideration is given to the fact that decisions made 
have the potential to destroy decades of excellent work. As stated on many 
occasions, Wales had the world’s first National Youth Orchestra and Glamorgan had 
the UK’s first County Youth Orchestra. The demise of both is almost becoming a 
reality. It seems that the WJEC, which manages the National Youth Orchestra on 
behalf of the twenty two authorities is now likely to reduce by half the staff who 
manage this organisation in the coming months. Please consider the future of our 
young people. These are all well established, long –term initiatives which we feel 
need careful consideration.

Yours Sincerely

Jeff Ryan

President

On behalf of the Friends of Bridgend Youth Music

Tudalen y pecyn 77



P-04-646  Canllawiau Anstatudol yng Nghymru ar Gyfer 
Awdurdodau lleol ar Addysg Ddewisol yn y Cartref 

Geiriad y deiseb

Ym mis Mai 2014, cyhoeddodd Gweinidog Addysg Llywodraeth Cynulliad 
Cymru y byddai canllawiau anstatudol newydd yn cael eu llunio ar gyfer 
Addysg Ddewisol yn y Cartref, yn dilyn ymgynghoriad â theuluoedd sy'n 
addysgu yn y cartref.

Mae canllawiau drafft wedi'u cyhoeddi i ymgynghori arnynt ac nid ydynt yn 
adlewyrchu safbwyntiau cryf y teuluoedd hynny sy'n addysgu yn y 
cartref.Credwn fod y canllawiau hyn wedi'u hysgrifennu'n wael, eu bod yn 
gamarweiniol ac yn debygol o arwain at fethiant pellach yn y gydberthynas 
rhwng teuluoedd sy'n addysgu yn y cartref ac awdurdodau lleol.

Rydym yn galw ar Lywodraeth Cynulliad Cymru i dynnu'r canllawiau drafft yn 
eu hôl gan nad ydynt yn addas at y diben.

 Yn hytrach, dylai awdurdodau lleol weithio tuag at ddangos eu dealltwriaeth 
o'r gyfraith sy'n bodoli eisoes ynghylch addysg yn y cartref, a chydymffurfio 
â'r canllawiau cyfredol sydd wedi'u diffinio'n glir.

.

Prif ddeisebydd: Lucy Bear

Ystyriwyd gan y Pwyllgor am y tro cyntaf: 

Nifer y deisebwyr: 2,140  llofnod ar lein

Tudalen y pecyn 78

Eitem 3.6



 

Huw Lewis AC / AM 
Y Gweinidog Addysg a Sgiliau 
Minister for Education and Skills 
 

 

 

Bae Caerdydd • Cardiff Bay 
Caerdydd • Cardiff 

CF99 1NA 

English Enquiry Line  0300 0603300 
Llinell Ymholiadau Cymraeg  0300 0604400 

                Correspondence.Huw.Lewis@wales.gsi.gov.uk 

 
Rydym yn croesawu derbyn gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg.  Byddwn yn ateb gohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg yn Gymraeg ac ni fydd 

gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi.  

 
We welcome receiving correspondence in Welsh.  Any correspondence received in Welsh will be answered in Welsh and corresponding 

in Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding.   

Eich cyf/Your ref P-04-646 
Ein cyf/Our ref HL/02226/15 
 

William Powell AM 
Chair - Petitions Committee 

Ty Hywel 
Cardiff Bay 

Cardiff 

CF99 1NA 

 
25 November 2015 

 
Dear William,  
 
Thank you for your letter of 13 November regarding the petition against the publication of 
draft non-statutory guidance on Elective Home Education (EHE).   
 
I can assure the Petitions Committee and the EHE community that the Welsh Government’s 
consultation exercise undertaken earlier this year was conducted in accordance with Welsh 
Government procedures.  Despite the apparent premature closing time, my officials have 
accommodated and considered all of the responses, including those received after the 
closing date.   
  
We wanted to engage with as many home educators as possible in the production of the 
guidance, including children and young people, which is why we commissioned an external 
specialist to produce a children and young people’s version. The specialist was careful to 
ensure that the document was produced within disability and accessibility guidelines and 
that everything they did was clear, engaging and accessible.  
 
The exercise undertaken by Wavehill was a survey to gather the views of the EHE 
community, local authorities and others to inform the development of the guidance.  
Wavehill made every effort to engage with the EHE community and met with all the EHE 
groups it had arranged meetings with.  Wavehill was only unable to make one visit because 
of bad weather, but I am assured it did manage to visit some members of that group later on 
and spoke to the others by telephone.  Every other group who expressed an interest was 
visited.   
 
As far as submitting final draft copies of the guidance is concerned, it is neither standard 
procedure nor is it feasible for the Welsh Government to provide copies of its guidance for 
sign-off prior to final publication.   
 

Tudalen y pecyn 79



As I mentioned in my Written Statement on 8 October, it took longer than expected to 
thoroughly consider all the responses to the consultation and incorporate the changes to the 
guidance. For this reason, the guidance will be published later than anticipated, this winter. 
 
You have drawn my attention previously to legal issues raised by the petitioner.  My officials 
are considering advice from our Legal Services on these matters and how they may be 
reflected in the new guidance. 
 
Yours sincerely   
 

 
 
 
Huw Lewis AC / AM 

Y Gweinidog Addysg a Sgiliau 
Minister for Education and Skills 
 
 
 
 

Tudalen y pecyn 80



P-04-646: Petition against Welsh Draft Non-statutory Guidance for Local 
Authorities on Elective Home Education – Correspondence from the 
petitioner – 2.12.15

Dear Jessica,

Thank you for your email and the included letter. 

The only additional comments we would like add is that the original petition 
had 2846 signatures but the committee have since referred to a much lower 
figure. 

We also hope that the legal points will be addressed by someone with 
relevant experience in all aspects of education and human rights law. 

Many Thanks,

Lucy Bear

Tudalen y pecyn 81



P-04-644  Diogelu Dechrau’n Deg yng Nghroeserw

Geiriad y deiseb

Rydym yn nodi penderfyniad Llywodraeth Cymru i dorri £26 miliwn o'r cyllid 
ar gyfer Addysg Bellach yn y flwyddyn 2015/16 ac yn cydnabod bod y toriad 
o 8 y cant i gyllideb Cymru, a gyflwynwyd gan San Steffan, wedi creu heriau 
ariannol i Gymru. Fodd bynnag, nid ydym yn deall penderfyniadau 
Llywodraeth Cymru, yn dilyn hynny, i ddyrannu'r arian o San Steffan mewn 
ffordd a fydd yn arwain at galedi mawr i aelod allweddol o'r 'Teulu Addysg' 
yng Nghymru. 

Mae colegau wedi ymdopi'n rhagorol â sawl blwyddyn yn olynol o doriadau 
cyllid ac ni allwn weld sut y gallant barhau i gyflawni'r cylch gwaith a 
ddisgwylir gan Lywodraeth Cymru. Rydym yn nodi polisi Llywodraeth Cymru i 
ddibynnu'n fwy ar gyfraniadau cyflogwyr er mwyn ariannu hyfforddiant 
cyflogeion, ond nid ydym wedi ein hargyhoeddi y bydd hynny'n ddigon i 
lenwi'r bwlch yn sgil toriadau'r Llywodraeth.

At hynny, bydd y toriad o 50% i gyllid cyrsiau rhan-amser yn gwneud difrod 
sylweddol i ddarpariaeth addysg bellach gan adael miloedd o oedolion heb 
fynediad at gyfleoedd i wella eu haddysg neu ailhyfforddi. Bydd hefyd yn 
peryglu cannoedd o swyddi addysg bellach. 

Mae colegau addysg bellach yng Nghymru wedi cydweithio â Llywodraeth 
Cymru yn sgil toriadau cyllid blaenorol a chyfres o fentrau uno, ond maent 
bellach wedi cyrraedd pen eu tennyn.

Rydym yn galw ar Lywodraeth Cymru i beidio â rhoi'r toriadau hyn ar waith 
ac i fuddsoddi'n briodol mewn cyfleoedd dysgu gydol oes i bawb. 

Gwybodaeth ychwanegol

Mae Undeb Prifysgolion a Cholegau (UCU) Cymru yn pryderu: 

 * Y bydd cyflogwyr yn amharod i lenwi’r bwlch a adawyd yn sgîl tynnu cyllid 
Llywodraeth Cymru, neu’n methu â llenwi’r bwlch. 

 * Bydd oedolion yn cael eu cyfyngu i hyfforddiant a gaiff ei ystyried yn addas 
gan gyflogwyr. 

Tudalen y pecyn 82

Eitem 3.7



* Bydd oedolion sydd mewn swyddi anfoddhaol sy’n talu cyflog isel yn methu 
â chael mynediad at yr addysg y mae ei hangen arnynt i wella eu cyfleoedd 
gwaith yn rhywle arall.

* Bydd toriadau o ran cyllid yn cyfyngu’n ddifrifol ar y dewisiadau sydd ar 
gael i oedolion.

* Dilëeir y cyfleoedd i wella eu cyfleoedd bywyd ar gyfer llawer o oedolion a’u 
teuluoedd, ac mae hynny’n wrthgynhyrchiol o ran mynd i’r afael â threchu 
tlodi a gwella’r economi yng Nghymru.

* Effeithir yn niweidiol ar ansawdd y ddarpariaeth sydd ar ôl, oherwydd bydd 
llai o staff, bydd maint y dosbarthiadau’n fwy a bydd llai o amser i gynnal y 
cyrsiau.

Prif ddeisebydd: UCU Wales  

Ystyriwyd gan y Pwyllgor am y tro cyntaf: 

Nifer y deisebwyr: 1,861 llofnod ar lein

Tudalen y pecyn 83



Julie James AC / AM 
Y Dirprwy Weinidog Sgiliau a Thechnoleg  
Deputy Minister for Skills and Technology  
 

 

 

Bae Caerdydd • Cardiff Bay 

Caerdydd • Cardiff 

CF99 1NA 

English Enquiry Line  0300 0603300 

Llinell Ymholiadau Cymraeg  0300 0604400 

                Correspondence.Julie.James@wales.gsi.gov.uk 
 

Rydym yn croesawu derbyn gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg.  Byddwn yn ateb gohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg yn Gymraeg ac ni fydd 

gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi.  

 
We welcome receiving correspondence in Welsh.  Any correspondence received in Welsh will be answered in Welsh and 

corresponding in Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding.   

Eich cyf/Your ref P-04-644 
Ein cyf/Our ref JJ/00917/15 
 

William Powell AM 
Assembly Member for Mid & West Wales 

Chair - Petitions Committee 

Ty Hywel 
Cardiff Bay 

Cardiff 
CF99 1NA 

 

committeebusiness@Wales.gsi.gov.uk 
 

17 November 2015 
 

 
 
 
 
Thank you for your letter regarding Petition P-04-644: The Future of Further Education, in 
which you ask for my views on further comments raised by the petitioner.   I apologise for 
the delay in responding to you, but unfortunately the letter was not received by my office 
until earlier this month. 
 
The content of my response does not vary from the message given originally.  I can 
assure you that there is not a single person working within the Welsh Government who 
would choose to make these cuts if it wasn’t absolutely necessary.  Unfortunately, this is 
the reality of the situation we find ourselves in.  As mentioned in my previous response, 
the decisions we make at budget time are guided by the priorities we were elected on in 
2011.  These priorities for funding have necessitated difficult decisions in other areas of 
the Welsh Government’s budget; and I acknowledge the significant difficulties this has 
caused for the Further Education (FE) institutions in Wales. 
 
Our focus now must be on ensuring we make the best use of the remaining budget we 
have available to us This does not mean that we will stop supporting those adults who 
are most vulnerable and in need of support, in fact the opposite, we are aiming to 
prioritise the funding available for those learners.  
 

Tudalen y pecyn 84



The petitioner quotes a note received by a college Principal which outlines an expected 
in-year reduction to the 2015/16 settlement.  I can assure you that there is no intention to 
reduce the 2015/16 budget in year.  
 
Colleges have been informed that future year funding cannot be guaranteed as the 
outcomes of the Comprehensive Spending Review at Westminster, and further impacts 
on Wales, have not yet been determined.  Colleges have therefore been advised that it 
would be prudent to model the impacts and plan for a number of scenarios.  
 
The Principal also shared some concern about the proposed meeting I had convened 
with all Principals and Chairs of Governors.  As it turned out, the meeting was welcomed 
as a ‘helpful’ meeting by those that attended, and allowed me to once again voice my 
support for the sector.  It allowed me to hear first-hand some of the issues faced by the 
sector but also gave me an opportunity to challenge the sector to look for opportunities 
for establishing diverse income streams. 
 
The meeting proved to be an excellent opportunity for Welsh Government and the FE 
sector to work together to evaluate options and work together to minimise the impact of 
any reductions on learning, including adult education.  
 
The petitioner recommends that we should ‘pool resources’ instead of ‘scattering and 
diluting available funding’, using the Flexible Skills programme as an example. 
 
The Flexible Skills Programme supports those adult learners highlighted as a concern by 
the petitioner, and by separating the budget we can ensure that we prioritise the funding 
to those learners that need it the most.  The FE Sector will of course play a major role in 
ensuring the successful delivery of this programme which should also see the sector 
benefiting financially.  
 
All activity undertaken via this programme will be evaluated in due course to assess the 
impact of the intervention. 
 
Regarding the comments about apprenticeship provision, I would like to assure you that 
we continue to strive to deliver world class apprenticeships, to develop high quality 
Traineeships; and to add value to the many other programmes we support. 
 
Recently, we expanded the delivery of Higher Apprenticeships in Wales, greatly 
enhancing the Apprenticeship programme.  The vocational and academic combination 
will contribute greatly to economic prosperity by enhancing an individual’s skills, whilst 
supporting employers and the wider labour market.   
 
Furthermore, colleges have received funding to build capacity to deliver these higher 
level skills (Level 4 and above) and also support Continuing Professional Development 
(CPD) to help staff deliver literacy and numeracy qualifications and support.  The funding 
can only be used for CPD for staff involved in ‘front line’ delivery of FE teaching and 
learning.   

Tudalen y pecyn 85



 
To close, I recognise that this is a very difficult time, and I appreciate that the sector is 
continuing to deliver during a period of financial unrest.  We are doing what we can to 
mitigate the impact of these funding cuts and will continue to work with the sector to 
deliver the first class education system we all wish to see. 
 
Yours sincerely  
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
Julie James AC / AM 
Y Dirprwy Weinidog Sgiliau a Thechnoleg  
Deputy Minister for Skills and Technology 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Tudalen y pecyn 86



P-04-626  Israddio Ffordd yr A487 drwy Penparcau, Trefechan a chanol tref 
Aberystwyth

Testun y ddeiseb

Rydym yn galw ar Gynulliad Cenedlaethol Cymru i gymryd pob cam 
anghenrheidiol i ddechrau israddio ffordd yr A487 (dileu ei statws fel 
cefnffordd) ar ddarn penodol o'r ffordd sy'n teithio drwy gymunedau preswyl 
a threfol, sef Penparcau, Trefechan a chanol tref Aberystwyth. Byddai 
gwneud hyn yn lleihau tagfeydd traffig ac yn gwella diogelwch y ffordd yn y 
cymunedau hyn ac yng nghanol y dref ac, o ganlyniad, byddai'n hwyluso 
manteision cymdeithasol, amgylcheddol ac economaidd ehangach, a 
manteision o ran iechyd a lles, mewn ardal y mae Llywodraeth Cymru eisoes 
wedi nodi bod angen buddsoddiad a chymorth sylweddol i'w hadfywio.  

Gwybodaeth ychwanegol 

Mae Fforwm Cymunedol Penparcau, sef partneriaeth ddatblygu gymunedol 
sy'n sicrhau llais cryf i gymuned Penparcau, wrthi'n ymgyrchu i ddileu statws 
y darn o ffordd yr A487 sy'n teithio drwy Penparcau, Trefechan a chanol tref 
Aberystwyth fel cefnffordd. Byddai hyn yn sicrhau mwy o atebolrwydd lleol ac 
yn ei gwneud yn haws gwneud gwelliannau a gosod mesurau tawelu traffig, a 
fyddai'n hyrwyddo ffordd ac amgylchedd diogelach, ac yn annog 
gweithgareddau amgen fel beicio a cherdded.   Ar hyn o bryd, mae 
cefnffordd yr A487 yn teithio ar hyd y Stryd Fawr (Great Darkgate Street), sef 
prif stryd siopa canol tref Aberystwyth, sy'n rhan o'r Ardal Adfywio Strategol 
a noddir gan Lywodraeth Cymru. 

Sefydliad: Penparcau Community Forum

Prif ddeisebydd:  Dylan Jones 

Ysytyriwyd am y tro cyntaf gan y Pwyllgor: 

Nifer y llofnodion: 65 llofnod

Tudalen y pecyn 87

Eitem 3.8



Edwina Hart MBE CStJ AC / AM 
Gweinidog yr Economi, Gwyddoniaeth a Thrafnidiaeth 
Minister for Economy, Science and Transport  
 

 

 

Bae Caerdydd • Cardiff Bay 

Caerdydd • Cardiff 
CF99 1NA 

 

English Enquiry Line  0300 0603300 

Llinell Ymholiadau Cymraeg  0300 0604400 
Correspondence.edwina.Hart@Wales.gsi.gov.uk 

 

Rydym yn croesawu derbyn gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg.  Byddwn yn ateb gohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg yn Gymraeg ac ni fydd 
gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi.  

 

We welcome receiving correspondence in Welsh.  Any correspondence received in Welsh will be answered in Welsh and corresponding 
in Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding.  

 

 
 

Eich cyf/Your ref P-04-626 
Ein cyf/Our ref EH/04937/15 

 
William Powell AM 
Chair - Petitions Committee 

 

committeebusiness@Wales.gsi.gov.uk 

Dear William, 
 
Thank you for your further letter of 13 November regarding petition P-04-626 to 
de-trunk the A487 through Penparcau, Trefechan and Aberystwyth town 
centre. 
 
In this financial year, my officials will open a dialogue with all of the authorities 
involved with the potential de-trunking schemes identified in the National 
Transport Finance Plan. 
 
Consideration of the progression and timescale for the development of 
proposals for all of the de-trunking schemes identified will be considered 
following the outcome of these discussions.   
 
Funding has not been allocated beyond this financial year, so at this point in 
time it is not possible to identify with certainty the timescales and order in 
which selected schemes will be progressed. 
 

  
25 November 2015 

Tudalen y pecyn 88

mailto:Correspondence.edwina.Hart@Wales.gsi.gov.uk


P-04-632 Mynyddoedd Pawb

Testun y ddeiseb
Rydym yn galw ar Gynulliad Cenedlaethol Cymru i annog Llywodraeth Cymru 
i ddarbwyllo cyrff a sefydliadau i ddiogelu a pharchu ein cyfoeth o enwau 
lleoedd er mwyn: 

1) ysgogi parch a diddordeb yn yr iaith Gymraeg ac i sicrhau a chynyddu'r 
defnydd ohoni. 

2) cynyddu'r ymdeimlad o hunaniaeth ymysg cymunedau lleol drwy rannu 
cyfoeth ein treftadaeth ddiwyllianol gydag eraill. 

3) ennyn diddordeb ac ymwybyddiaeth ymwelwyr o gyfoeth ein treftadaeth 
leol a thrwy hynny ddod a buddion addysgol ac economaidd i ardaloedd. 

Gellid cyflawni hyn trwy:

• weithio gyda chanolfannau awyr agored er mwyn codi eu hymwybyddiaeth 
o enwau lleoedd traddodiadol brodorol, ac er mwyn eu cefnogi i ddefnyddio 
enwau lleoedd Cymraeg yn eu gwaith o ddydd i ddydd. 

•tynnu sylw at gyfoeth ein henwau lleoedd o ran ein treftadaeth 
ddiwylliannol, a’r hyn y gallant ei gyfleu trwy addysgu am hanes, 
daearyddiaeth, chwedloniaeth a defnydd tir hanesyddol ein gwlad. 

•darbwyllo Llywodraeth Cymru i ddod ag enwau lleoedd traddodiadol a hir 
sefydlog dan reolaeth gynllunio. 

(Mae deiseb ysgrifenedig yn cyd-redeg.) 

Gwybodaeth ychwanegol

Rydym o’r farn y dylid codi ymwybyddiaeth o bwysigrwydd diogelu enwau 
lleoedd Cymraeg, a bod gan sefydliadau a chymdeithasau gwirfoddol, yn 
lleol, yn rhanbarthol ac yn genedlaethol, ran allweddol yn y gorchwyl. Hefyd, 

Tudalen y pecyn 89

Eitem 3.9



dylai ysgolion sicrhau bod plant a phobl ifanc yn cael cyfle i werthfawrogi 
cyfoeth enwau lleoedd Cymraeg fel rhan o'u treftadaeth genedlaethol. 

Credwn y dylai enwau lleoedd ynghyd a'r dreftadaeth a'r hanes sy'n 
gysylltiedig â nhw, fod yn rhan annatod o gyrsiau astudiaethau'r amgylchedd 
mewn addysg bellach ac addysg uwch, ac o gyrsiau gweithgareddau awyr 
agored sy’n cael eu rhedeg gan gyrff eraill. Dylid sicrhau bod cyrff hyfforddi, 
canolfannau a chlybiau sy’n ymwneud â mynydda a gweithgareddau awyr 
agored yn cael eu hannog i ddefnyddio enwau lleoedd Cymraeg. 

Gofynnwn i’r Cynulliad Cenedlaethol bwysleisio pwysigrwydd hyn oll i 
Lywodraeth Cymru, fel y gall ddarbwyllo awdurdodau lleol, Cyfoeth Naturiol 
Cymru,Yr Ymddiriedolaeth Genedlaethol, ac Awdurdodau'r Parciau 
Cenedlaethol, ynghŷd a chyrff eraill yn y sectorau statudol, cyhoeddus, 
gwirfoddol a phreifat, i gymryd camau priodol i ddiogelu enwau lleoedd 
Cymraeg. 

 Prif ddeisebydd: Mynyddoedd Pawb 

Ysytyriwyd am y tro cyntaf gan y Pwyllgor: 

Nifer y llofnodion: 1,026

Tudalen y pecyn 90



Tudalen y pecyn 91



Tudalen y pecyn 92



Ystyriaeth pellach i Ddeiseb Mynyddoedd Pawb (P-04-632)
8fed o Ragfyr, 2015

Sylwadau Mynyddoedd Pawb 
yn dilyn yr ohebiaeth ddiweddaraf i'r Pwyllgor Deisebu

Dirprwy Weinidog dros Ddiwylliant, Chwaraeon a Thwristiaeth

Rydym yn falch fod y Dirprwy Weinidog yn derbyn bod enwau lleoedd Cymraeg yn 
adnoddau pwysig o ran adnabod a rheoli ein hasedau hanesyddol, ac yn ychwanegu at 
arbenigrwydd diwylliannol Cymru.

Rydym yn falch fod gwellianau wedi cael eu cymeradwyo i'r Bil Amgylchedd Hanesyddol, 
gan ddiolch yn fawr am hynny i Cymdeithas Enwau Lleoedd Cymru ac eraill am eu 
cefnogaeth a’u tystiolaeth berthnasol.
 
Rydym yn siomedig nad oes yma ymgais i fynd i'r afael â'r patrwm sy'n datblygu'n 
gynyddol o roi enw ar fusnes a fyddai ymhen amser yn debygol iawn o newid enwau llafar 
y lleoliadau, enghraifft ddiweddar o'r bygythiad yma oedd y sôn am newid enw Plas 
Glynllifon yn Arfon i Wynborune. Mae hwn yn adeilad hanesyddol a restrwyd yn Gradd 1 
gan Cadw. Mae’n ddiffyg mawr yn y system restru bod yn adeilad yn cael ei amddiffyn ond 
nid ei enw.

Rydym yn falch fod y gweinidog wedi cael gair â'r gweinidog dros Gyfoeth Naturiol a 
Chynllunio a Phrifweinidog Cymru sydd a chyfrifoldeb dros yr iaith Gymraeg, byddem 
hefyd yn gwerthfawrogi ymateb uniongyrchol i'n deiseb ganddynt yn ogystal ag ymateb 
gan y gweinidog Addysg.

Fel y gwyddom mae cynydd mewn addysg Gymraeg ar hyd a lled Cymru, er hyn rydym yn 
gwbl hyderus y byddai'r ysgolion Cymraeg yn ategu ei bod yn resyn nad oes darpariaeth 
ddigonol o siaradwyr Cymraeg ar gael yn ein canolfanau awyr agored ar gyfer darparu 
gweithgareddau drwy gyfrwng y Gymraeg, yn enwedig y canolfanau rheinny sydd wedi eu 
harianu gan y Cynulliad Cenedlaethol. Un enghraifft ydi Surf Snowdonia a agorwyd yn 
ddiweddar yng Nghonwy.

Dylid adeiladu'n sylweddol ar y twf sydd wedi bod dros y ddeng mlynedd diwethaf yn y 
nifer o siaradwyr Cymraeg sy’n ennill bywoliaeth yn y sector gweithgareddau awyr agored 
a thwristiaeth amgylcheddol (tystiolaeth ar gael gan Menter Iaith Conwy). Rydym yn fwy 
ymwybodol nag erioed o bwysigrwydd gwarchod a hyrwyddo enwau lleoedd cynhenid er 
mwyn gwrthsefyll y bygythiad cynyddol gan ddringwyr, caiacwyr, syrffwyr, beicwyr mynydd 
ayyb sydd yn bathu enwau Saesneg ar ddringfeydd, pyllau a llwybrau gan ddiystyru enwau 
Cymraeg gwreiddiol sy'n gwanhau arbenigrwydd diwyllianol ein gwlad. Un enghraifft o hyn 
yw'r cyfeiriad at Y Glyderau fel "The Glyders" ar wefanau TripAdvisor, Summitpostgroup a 
Go4awalk. Gan gyfeirio at ond ychydig bach iawn o enghreifftiau, mae'r enwau canlynol yn 
dod yn fwy cyffredin:
Llyn Bochlwyd, Conwy - "Australia Lake"
Tryfan, Eryri - "Triffim"
Bwthyn Ogwen, Nant Ffrancon - "Oggy Cottage"
Tyntywyn, Ynys Môn - "Bog blog beach"
Traeth Llydan, Ynys Môn - "Broad".....

Tudalen y pecyn 93



Rhaid pwysleisio unwaith eto' r potensial gwirioneddol sydd yma i gyflwyno'r Gymraeg a 
hanes Cymru i dwristiaid yn ogystal â phobl leol trwy gyfrwng ein enwau lleoedd. Gyda'n 
gilydd fe allwn, wrth ddathlu enwau ein tirwedd, drawsnewid agweddau a phontio rhwng y 
siaradwyr Cymraeg â'r di-Gymraeg, yn bobl leol neu'n ymwelwyr. Credwn fod gan enwau 
ein tirwedd a'n lleoedd ran allweddol mewn sicrhau ymwybyddiaeth o hanes a 
chwedloniaeth ein gwlad, a'n defnydd o'r Gymraeg i'r dyfodol.

Ymatebion na ddaethant i law

Rydym yn siomedig nad oes ymateb wedi dod hyd yma gan Croeso Cymru a Cyngrhair 
Twristiaeth Cymru, yn siomedig hefyd nad oes ymateb wedi dod gan Cadw (gweler yn 
ein ymateb 06/10/15) gofynwn yn garedig i chi barhau i gysylltu â nhw er mwyn ysgogi 
trafodaeth adeiladol o ganlyniad i'n deiseb.

Rydym yn gofyn am ystyriaeth uniongyrchol hefyd i amcanion y ddeiseb gan y Gweinidog 
Diwylliant, Chwaraeon a Thwristiaeth, y gweinidog  sydd a chyfrifoldeb dros Addysg, y 
gweinidog sydd a chyfrifoldeb dros Gyfoeth Naturiol a Chynllunio a Phrifweinidog Cymru 
sydd a chyfrifoldeb dros yr iaith Gymraeg. Er mwyn gwireddu'r amcanion sydd yn ein 
deiseb mae cyd-weithio rhwng yr holl adrannau uchod yn angenrheidiol.

Amcanion ein ymgyrch: (gweler mewn mwy o fanylder gydag enghreifftiau yn ein 
hymateb 06/10/15)

1.  Ysgogi parch a diddordeb yn yr iaith Gymraeg ac i sicrhau a chynyddu'r defnydd    
ohoni.

2.  Cynyddu'r ymdeimlad o hunaniaeth ymysg cymunedau lleol drwy rannu cyfoeth
ein treftadaeth ddiwyllianol gydag eraill.

3.  Ennyn diddordeb ac ymwybyddiaeth ymwelwyr o gyfoeth ein treftadaeth leol a
thrwy hynny ddod a buddion addysgol ac economaidd i ardaloedd.

Edrychwn ymlaen at drafodaethau pellach.

Diolch yn fawr.

Tudalen y pecyn 94



Mae cyfyngiadau ar y ddogfen hon

Tudalen y pecyn 95

Yn rhinwedd paragraff(au) vi o Reol Sefydlog 17.42



P-04-577 Adfer Cyllid i’r Prosiect Cyfleoedd Gwirioneddol

Manylion: 
Rydym yn galw ar Gynulliad Cenedlaethol Cymru i annog Llywodraeth Cymru 
i adfer cyllid i’r prosiect Cyfleoedd Gwirioneddol a ariannwyd yn flaenorol 
gan Gronfa Gymdeithasol Ewrop yng Nghymru, neu brosiect tebyg newydd 
sydd â’r un gwerthoedd â’r prosiect Cyfleoedd Gwirioneddol.  Mae’r prosiect 
yn hanfodol i helpu pobl ifanc rhwng 14 a 19 oed sydd ag anableddau dysgu 
neu anhwylder ar y sbectrwm awtistig i feithrin sgiliau bywyd a bod yn 
annibynnol.

Gwybodaeth ychwanegol:

Mae’r prosiect Cyfleoedd Gwirioneddol yn caniatáu i bobl ifanc rhwng 14 ac 
19 oed sydd ag anabledd dysgu neu anhwylder ar y sbectrwm awtistig 
ddatblygu sgiliau sy’n hanfodol wrth iddynt symud i addysg golegol yn 
ogystal â’u galluogi hwy i symud i’r byd gwaith a datblygu sgiliau bywyd 
sylfaenol sy’n hollbwysig i’w hannibyniaeth.  Mae’r prosiect wedi helpu dros 
1700 o oedolion ifanc sydd ag anableddau dysgu neu anhwylder ar y 
sbectrwm awtistig ac mae wedi helpu i hyfforddi dros 1000 o fentoriaid 
cymheiriaid gyda’r bwriad o wella integreiddio rhwng disgyblion ysgolion prif 
ffrwd a’r rheini sydd mewn unedau anghenion arbennig.  Mae gwerthoedd y 
prosiect hwn yn hanfodol i’r bobl ifanc hyn a all fod ag ychydig iawn o 
ymwybyddiaeth, os o gwbl, o hylendid personol ac ati ar y dechrau, ac sydd, 
erbyn y diwedd, yn ymwybodol o’u hylendid personol ac wedi cwblhau 
cymwysterau Agored Cymru na fyddent wedi gallu eu sicrhau fel arall.

Prif ddeisebydd   Aled Davies

Ysytyriwyd am y tro cyntaf gan y Pwyllgor: 15 Gorffennaf 2014

Nifer y llofnodion: 25 – Casglodd ddeiseb gysylltiedig 226 o lofnodion.

Tudalen y pecyn 97

Eitem 3.10



P-04-577 Reinstate Funding to the Real Opportunities Project: Correspondence from the 
Petitioner to the Chair. 20.11.15

Dear Mr Powell

Many thanks for forwarding the response to our Petition from Damien O'Brien, Chief Executive 
Officer at the Welsh Funding Office. As young petitioners we very much appreciate the 
thoroughness with which the Committee is treating our concerns.

Mr O'Brien provides a very useful explanation of the roles & responsibilities of the various 
parties involved with WEFO and the decision making processes. Our concern as petitioners is 
with the apparent demarcation between what are described as the “soft outcomes” of the Real 
Opportunities project; which specifically addressed the needs of learning disabled young 
people, and the “stronger focus on qualifications and job outcomes” of the new proposal, 
which is focussing on a much broader range of young people classified as “NEET”. 

The Real Opportunities Project set out to address specific gaps in the support for young people 
with a learning disability, severe and complex needs and/or an Autistic Spectrum Disorder 
going through transition. You can view the 2014 Real Opportunities Impact Report here

https://www.realopportunities.org.uk/news/launch-of-the-real-opportunities-impact-report-
2014.aspx

The Report states quite clearly that “getting paid jobs was not a target of the project.” A 
holistic approach was required to address a broad range of long term issues. This was not a 
plan to deliver sustainable paid employment in the short term. The intention was to provide 
transition support for learning disabled young people and their families who were otherwise 
becoming socially isolated and disconnected from education and ultimately the workplace. 
Improved support meant young learning disabled people and their families could aspire to an 
inclusive and increasingly independent future through better life and social skills, education 
and employment opportunities rather than a future of long term dependence and exclusion.  
The Impact Report identifies Real Opportunities targets as being:

 Individualised transition planning that includes employment as an option

 Support for families in the transition planning process

 Providing summer or part-time jobs while at school for work-experience

 Community-based experiences, including social/leisure activities and work experience

 Age appropriate integration with non-disabled people, including Peer Mentoring in 
activities

Tudalen y pecyn 98

https://www.realopportunities.org.uk/news/launch-of-the-real-opportunities-impact-report-2014.aspx
https://www.realopportunities.org.uk/news/launch-of-the-real-opportunities-impact-report-2014.aspx


 Availability of job finding and employment support, including job coaching

 Provision of vocational training through specially designed social enterprises

 Assistance with behaviour, independent living and social skills that may restrict future 
employment

 Provision of early, clear advice on post-school placement and support options to carers.

The outcomes of the project were neither “soft” nor lacking a “focus on qualifications and job 
outcomes”. By the end of the project

 56 people found paid jobs and 67 had on-going volunteer placements.

 879 young people were involved in work experience by May 2014. 

 1210 work experience placements were arranged and supported by employment 
agencies engaged in the Project. 

 Placements required the engagement of 751 employers. 

 Employment support agencies involved in the project and Hubs delivered training 
around work 

 accredited through Agored Cymru, National Open College Network and Asdan. 

 727 young people gained a vocational accreditation. 

 Work experience was most frequently mentioned as the most important service families 
had received through Real Opportunities.

 The number of families believing that a paid job was a realistic option in the future 
increased from 27% to 51%

 50% of the young learning disabled people said they wanted to go to college and 33% 
wanted to get a paid job after leaving school, with most young people having a clear 
idea of what they would like to do.

 Travel training had a significant impact on the views of many families of their young 
people’s independence and potential. The Real Opportunities Hubs provided aspects of 
training to use public transport to over 400 young people. The employment agencies 
involved provided additional travel training to enable young people to get to work 
experience placements independently.

 The Project identified an approximate net saving to the local authority of travel training 
a person in the first year as £12,314, taking into account reduced LA transport costs, 
free bus passes and the staff cost of training independent travel.

Tudalen y pecyn 99



The reactions of employers have been equally impressive, validating that young people with 
learning 

disabilities make good workers, and that they would be hired if funding allowed.

 Employers reported that they were now likely to employ another person with similar 
disabilities to the person placed (96.2%) and that they would continue to employ the 
young person if adequate support was provided (82.5%). 

 Employers reported that the placements had been beneficial to their company in terms 
of better productivity of other staff, the attitudes of other staff to work, the public 
image of the company and customer reaction.

Aside from work and educational outcomes Independence development was a crucial aspect of 
the Real Opportunities project. Families reported that they had seen benefits in the behaviour 
and confidence of their young relative. 

 1098 young people had received the services of a Transition Key Worker (TKW). They 
had held 1402 transition meetings and completed 738 transition plans. They were a 
trusted source of advice for families and contributed to the co-ordination of the input 
from other services.

 872 “One-page Profiles” were produced, alongside Essential Lifestyle Plans and PATH 
formats. There was a significant increase in attendance of young people at their own 
reviews from 14% to 54%. The average number of people attending reviews rose over 
time from an average of 4 to 7 suggesting wider involvement.

 Young people and families reported that involvement in inclusion activities had 
improved the young person’s confidence and fitness, had helped them to learn new 
skills, to become more independent and outgoing, and improve their communication.

 Independent Living Skills Workers provided services to 939 young people during the 
project. The comprehensive range of focussed courses offered through the project 
include

 Use of Public Transport             • Tackling Bullying 

 Introduction to Road Safety • Safety with Strangers

 Personal Care & Hygiene • Internet Safety 

 Sex & Relationships • Anger Management

 Confidence Building • Emotional well-being

Tudalen y pecyn 100



 Friends • Substance Misuse

 Introduction to Community Leisure • Duke of Edinburgh Award

 Introduction to Countryside Awareness • Developing Effective Social Skills

 Introduction to Personal Shopping • Disability Awareness

 Cooking Skills • National Navigation Bronze Award 

 Basic Nutrition, Hygiene & Food Skills • Preparing a Meal

 Introduction to Carpentry • Household Expenses

 Participating in Leisure Activities • Law & Order

 Outdoor Safety • Completing Forms

 Knowing your Local Area • Pre-interview Skills

 Working as a team • Person Centred Planning

 Self Advocacy • Peer Mentoring

 Practical Gardening/Allotment • Beauty Therapy

 Taking Part in Sport • Developing a Group Performance

As petitioners we should also draw attention to how young people were also given the 
opportunity, training and confidence to get involved with their learning disabled friends 
through Peer Mentoring.

 By August 2014, 1096 young people had participated in Peer mentoring training, of 
which 858 young people (78.3%) had gained one or more accredited units relating to the 
course. The courses were accredited by agencies such as OCN/Agored Cymru as a Level 
2 award, & AQA validation.

 A large majority of peer mentors reported that they had gained knowledge through the 
course about: confidentiality; the needs of people with disabilities; how to include 
people with disabilities; and building confidence in being with people with disabilities. 
Most had used the course in some way, usually working in some form of mentoring role 
in their mainstream school.

 A large majority of mentors agreed that they were more confident with people, had a 
better CV, more skills, and had a better idea of a career after the course and any 
mentoring experiences. Smaller majorities said that they were more likely to get a job or 
to get into college as a 

Tudalen y pecyn 101



 result of attending the course.

 By the end of the project 105 young people with learning disabilities and/or ASD had 
taken the peer mentoring course at Entry Level.2 

In summary the Real Opportunities Project was holistically focussed on addressing the 
shortfalls in support for young learning disabled people and their families. The success of the 
project was achieved through a specific and integrated focus on the support needs of learning 
disabled young people and their families. It was not a generic Project to support a broader 
range of NEET's. The Project had a simple and inclusive referral process and involved 1766 
young people across the 9 participating local authorities. This very bespoke Project 
demonstrated young learning disabled people are capable of transitioning through education 
into the world of work where their performance is valued by employers and their social impact 
appreciated by other workers. The many young Peer Mentors involved also reported positive 
personal, social and career benefits from being able to support their learning disabled friends. 
The benefit of Peer Mentors extended across their schools, local communities and into 
workplaces.  

Our petition called for the re-instatement of a similar Project. Can Mr O'Brien re-assure us that 
the new project will be 

 Fully inclusive for age appropriate young learning disabled people with a simple referral 
process?  Support should be available to every young person diagnosed with a learning 
disability &/or autism. Any new programme must not be about cherry picking from a 
wider range of NEET's to try and show quick fix outcomes for the few, whilst others are 
excluded.

 Provide the essential social opportunities needed to help isolated young learning 
disabled people transition through education into the workplace and wider communities?

 Include a similar comprehensive Peer Mentor programme which has been a clear win win 
for Mentors, young disabled people and the wider social, educational and workplace 
communities.

The HM Government Report “Valuing Employment Now” from the Department of Health 
identifies “the need for a dedicated employment strategy for people with a learning difficulty” 
noting “they have not benefited from the progress made for disabled people generally.” The 
Report says that 65% of learning disabled people would like a paid job.  Mr O'Brien is clear that 
the new project is designed to address young people who are most at risk of becoming long 
term NEET's. In 2010/11 only 6.6% of adults with a learning disability were reported to be in 
some form of paid employment. The majority work part time. The number of men working 30+ 
hours per week is just 1.3%. This figure is even lower for women, at 0.4% (Source: People with 

Tudalen y pecyn 102

http://www.improvinghealthandlives.org.uk/publications/1063/People_with_Learning_Disabilities_in_England_2011


Learning Disabilities in England 2011) The Valuing Employment Now Report believes this to be 
“a waste of talent and opportunity for people with learning difficulties, employers, and our 
wider economy and society.”

Not surprisingly the Impact Report provides evidence from the final family follow-up study that 
the end of the time-limited project represents a significant loss to families and young people. 
Real Opportunities demonstrates through creating independence, raising aspiration and 
awareness of work, and promoting social inclusion, a potential for less dependence on costly 
services.  Projects need a greater emphasis on calculating the cost and benefits of early 
independence work compared to later support costs. As our petition notes, with no clear follow 
on plan for disabled young people the Return on Investment for the £9M European funding is 
already unravelling. The financial costs of failing to support disabled young people are as 
unacceptable as the social failure.

Once again as Petitioners can we thank the Assembly and the Petitioners Committee in 
particular for providing a platform to allow us to support our learning disabled friends and 
their families. We are not prepared to see our learning disabled young friends become socially 
and politically disenfranchised when there is clear evidence that projects like Real 
Opportunities can prevent it. A poll of 100 MPs undertaken for not-for-profit support provider 
Dimensions released in April 2015 shows that more than 60% do not believe that people with 
learning disabilities can be supported into paid and productive employment, an attitude which 
contrasts sharply with the views of experts. Over half (58%) of the MPs polled feel that more 
emphasis should be placed on family support for people with learning disabilities to reduce 
reliance on paid care. Encamp noted earlier this year that at the last election almost 1 in 5 
learning disabled people who attempted to cast their vote were turned away from the polling 
station. When my co-petitioner and fellow Peer Mentor Tyler Payne and her learning disabled 
brother Bradley presented at the Senedd as part of the Impact Report launch only a single AM 
attended. We really need the help of the Petitions Committee to help change these attitudes.

I look forward to receiving a response to our concerns and once again repeat our willingness to 
meet with any members of the Petitions Committee, the broader Assembly or Mr O'Brien 
himself if it can be of help in securing the return of these essential support services.

Regards,

Aled Davies

Petitioner.

Tudalen y pecyn 103

http://www.improvinghealthandlives.org.uk/publications/1063/People_with_Learning_Disabilities_in_England_2011


P-04-641 Perchnogion Tir nad yw wedi cael ei Ddatblygu. 

Geiriad y deiseb

Rydym ni sydd wedi llofnodi isod yn gofyn i Gynulliad Cenedlaethol Cymru 
annog Llywodraeth Cymru i fynnu bod perchnogion tir nad yw wedi cael ei 
ddatblygu, neu dir sydd wedi'i adael, i arddangos eu henw, eu cyfeiriad a'u 
manylion cyswllt mewn man amlwg ar y tir 

Prif ddeisebydd: Paul Hunt

Ystyriwyd gan y Pwyllgor am y tro cyntaf: 

Nifer y deisebwyr: 11 llofnod ar lein

Tudalen y pecyn 104

Eitem 3.11



Mae cyfyngiadau ar y ddogfen hon

Tudalen y pecyn 105

Yn rhinwedd paragraff(au) vi o Reol Sefydlog 17.42



Mae cyfyngiadau ar y ddogfen hon

Tudalen y pecyn 109

Eitem 4Yn rhinwedd paragraff(au) vi o Reol Sefydlog 17.42



Mae cyfyngiadau ar y ddogfen hon

Tudalen y pecyn 113

Yn rhinwedd paragraff(au) vi o Reol Sefydlog 17.42



Mae cyfyngiadau ar y ddogfen hon

Tudalen y pecyn 122

Yn rhinwedd paragraff(au) vi o Reol Sefydlog 17.42



Mae cyfyngiadau ar y ddogfen hon

Tudalen y pecyn 128

Yn rhinwedd paragraff(au) vi o Reol Sefydlog 17.42



Mae cyfyngiadau ar y ddogfen hon

Tudalen y pecyn 140

Eitem 7 Yn rhinwedd paragraff(au) vi o Reol Sefydlog 17.42



Mae cyfyngiadau ar y ddogfen hon

Tudalen y pecyn 162

Eitem 8 Yn rhinwedd paragraff(au) vi o Reol Sefydlog 17.42



Mae cyfyngiadau ar y ddogfen hon

Tudalen y pecyn 175

Yn rhinwedd paragraff(au) vi o Reol Sefydlog 17.42


	Agenda
	1 Cyflwyniad, ymddiheuriadau a dirprwyon
	2.1 P-04-658 Derwen Brimmon
	26.11.2015 Gohebiaeth – gan Weinidog yr Economi, Gwyddoniaeth a Thrafnidiaeth at y Cadeirydd
	02.12.2015 Gohebiaeth – gan y deisebydd at y tîm clercio

	2.2 P-04-660 Y Pwysau Ychwanegol sy'n Wynebu Ardaloedd Gwledig Prin eu Poblogaeth
	13.11.2015 Gohebiaeth – gan y Gweinidog Addysg a Sgiliau at y Cadeirydd (Saesneg yn unig)
	30.11.2015 Gohebiaeth – gan y deisebydd at y tîm clercio (Saesneg yn unig)
	30.11.2015 Gohebiaeth – gan y deisebydd at y tîm clercio  - Atodiad 1 (Saesneg yn unig)
	30.11.2015 Gohebiaeth – gan y deisebydd at y tîm clercio  - Atodiad 2 (Saesneg yn unig)

	2.3 P-04-659 Talwch Gostau Teithio Llawn Myfyrwyr Nyrsio
	24.11.2015 Gohebiaeth – gan y Gweinidog Iechyd a Gwasanaethau Cymdeithasol at y Cadeirydd  (Saesng yn unig)

	3.1 P-04-638 Gwasanaethau Brys - Pŵer Mynediad
	23.11.2015 Gohebiaeth – gan Y Dirprwy Weinidog Iechyd at y Cadeirydd (Saesneg yn unig)

	3.2 P-04-649 Addysg Gymraeg: Bendith neu Felltith?
	24.11.2015 Gohebiaeth – gan y Gweinidog Addysg a Sgiliau at y Cadeirydd (Saesneg yn unig)
	31.07.2015 Gohebiaeth – gan y Gweinidog Addysg a Sgiliau at y Cadeirydd (Saesneg yn unig)
	2.10.2015 Gohebiaeth – gan y deisebydd at y Cadeirydd (Saesneg yn unig)

	3.3 P-04-639 Achubwch Addysg Bellach ym Mhowys
	24.11.2015 Gohebiaeth – gan Y Dirprwy Weinidog Sgiliau a Thechnoleg at y Cadeirydd (Saesneg yn unig)

	3.4 P-04-628 Mynediad at Iaith Arwyddion Prydain i Bawb
	24.11.2015 Gohebiaeth – gan y Gweinidog Addysg a Sgiliau at y Cadeirydd (Saesneg yn unig)
	2.12.2015 Gohebiaeth – gan y deisebydd at y Pwyllgor (Saesneg yn unig)

	3.5 P-04-637 Diogelu Dyfodol Cerddoriaeth Ieuenctid yng Nghymru
	24.11.2015 Gohebiaeth – gan y Gweinidog Addysg a Sgiliau at y Cadeirydd (Saesneg yn unig)
	01.12.2015 Gohebiaeth – gan y deisebydd at y tîm clercio (Saesneg yn unig)

	3.6 P-04-646 Canllawiau Anstatudol yng Nghymru ar gyfer Awdurdodau Lleol ar Addysg Ddewisol yn y Cartref
	24.11.2015 Gohebiaeth – gan y Gweinidog Addysg a Sgiliau at y Cadeirydd (Saesneg yn unig)
	02.12.2015 Gohebiaeth – gan y deisebydd at y tîm clercio (Saesneg yn unig)

	3.7 P-04-644 Dyfodol Addysg Bellach
	17.11.2015 Gohebiaeth – gan Y Dirprwy Weinidog Sgiliau a Thechnoleg at y Cadeirydd (Saesneg yn unig)

	3.8 P-04-626 Israddio Ffordd yr A487 drwy Penparcau, Trefechan a chanol tref Aberystwyth
	24.11.2015 Gohebiaeth – gan Gweinidog yr Economi, Gwyddoniaeth a Thrafnidiaeth at y Cadeirydd  (Saesneg yn unig)

	3.9 P-04-632 Mynyddoedd Pawb
	24.11.2015 Gohebiaeth – gan y Dirprwy Gweinidog Diwylliant, Chwaraeon a Thwristiaeth at y Cadeirydd
	02.12.2015 Gohebiaeth – gan y deisebydd at y Pwyllgor
	02.12.2015 Gohebiaeth - gan y deisebydd at y Pwyllgor

	3.10 P-04-577 Adfer Cyllid i’r Prosiect Cyfleoedd Gwirioneddol
	20.11.2015 Gohebiaeth – gan y deisebydd at y Cadeirydd (Saesneg yn unig)

	3.11 P-04-641 Perchnogion Tir nad yw wedi cael ei Ddatblygu
	Briff Cyfreithiol

	4 Sesiwn Dystiolaeth - Adolygiad o System Ddeisebau Cynulliad Cenedlaethol Cymru.
	Ymateb i’r ymgynghoriad  - Dr John Cox (Saesneg yn unig)
	Ymateb i’r ymgynghoriad  - Conffederasiwn GIG Cymru (Saesneg yn unig)
	Ymateb i’r ymgynghoriad  - Rob Southall (Saesneg yn unig)

	7 Adolygiad o System Ddeisebau Cynulliad Cenedlaethol Cymru
	8 Trafod Sesiynau Tystiolaeth - P-04-522 Asbestos mewn Ysgolion
	Adolygiad o'r System ddeisebau - 24 Tachwedd




